
WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

October 3,2017
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to complehensive
systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the
way, providing the path" to success.

Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquiled the knowledge, skills and attitudes
necessary to achieve signif,rcant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will eruich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourned to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER _p.m.

OPEN SESSION p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. RollCall

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Steve DeMarzio
John Culiel
Patricia Shaw
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro

SUPEzuNTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This porlion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from
darnage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at a later date.

III. CLoSED SESSIoN
Moved by Seconded by

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:_

Opened:_ Closed

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Ernployee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)

1

10-3-17



V.

vt.

vil

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35746 and 48918)
2 Cases

f. Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Gov't Code $54957)

lV. RECoNVENE To oPEN SESSIoN AT p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS
A. Leona Valley Site Presentation and Employee Recognition
B. David Howard - Dissefiation

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Repofts

1. Assistant SuperintendentAdministrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent TeacherAssociation Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secletary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected

ffom damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
None

XI

vlil

tx.

X

BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

1. Agenda Iteml
Goal #

Moved by Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
October 3,2011

Aves: Noes Abstain:

2

10-3-r7



Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and
approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be
acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed ffom the motion to approve and
after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

2. Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 19,

2011
b. FundraisingAuthorizations
c. Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report

Summary
d. Personnel Report
e. Purchase Orders
f. Consultant/ContractSchedule
g. Conference/Workshop Schedule
h. Resolution 18-03, Processing of Non-Routine Budget

Revisions, Adjustments and Transfers

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Approval of the Consent Items as presented.

Items2a -2h Goal #

Itern 3

Item 4

Item 5

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

3

5

Discussion ltem
. Governance

B Educational Services
4. Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulation and

Exhibit:
¡ BP 0410, Nondiscrimination in District Programs and

Activities
¡ BP 0420.41, Charter School Oversight
. BP/AR/E 6173,Education for Homeless Children

Moved by Seconded by

Approval ofthe second and final reading ofthe revised
Board Policies, Administrative Regulation and Exhibit

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Memorandurn of Understanding 18-02, between Westside
Union School District and Hathaway-Sycamores Child and

Family Services (HSCFS)

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 18-02,
between Westside Union School District and Hathaway-
Sycamores Child and Family Services (HSCFS)

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

aJ

r0-3-11



C Personnel
6. Revised and New Board Policy and Administrative

Regulations:
. AR 4112.2, Appointment and Conditions of

Employment
. AR 4112.2l,Interns
. AR 4112.23, Qualifications/Assignment of Special

Education Teachers
¡ BP 4111.13, Early Retirement Option
o AR 4211 .11, Preretirement Parl-Time Employment
o AR 4222,Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals
¡ AR 4261 .1, Personal lllness/lnjury Leave

Moved bv Seconded bv

Approval of the first reading of the revised and new Board
Policy and Administrative Regulations

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Business
7. Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulation:

. BP/AR 3551, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Plan
¡ BP '7214, General Obligation Bonds

Item 6

Item 7

Goal #

D

xil

xilt

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval of the first reading of the revised Board Policies
and Administrative Regulation

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor * Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

1. Regular Meeting on October 77,2017
2. Regular Meeting on November 7,2017

C. Board Comments - Continued

NEW BUSINESS
Futule Board Meeting Items

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of October 3 ,2011 , is

by the Board President.

4

adjourned at p.m

r0-3-r7



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
at (661) 122-07 16. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,
www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office locatedat4l9l4 50tr'St. West, Quafiz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

5

10-3-17



J

i

2

5

6.

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2017-20t8

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

\ryE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT

\ryE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

ôp A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specif,rcally in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concem and priority for this goveming board is improving the accuracy and
consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and

understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)

The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

* Annual Repoft by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

ôp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

rèe B. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to finance the plan.

ô" C. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-
being of both the District's finances and the environment.

* Annual Repoft by Business Services

\ryE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTB PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

èp

ôp Goal



2017 -2018 Board Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classifications to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staff,urg levels that adequately address student ratios and campus

needs for all classifìcations of employees (classified, certifrcated, confidential, and administration)
b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become

administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance

issues, traff,rc safefy and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable

classified employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual beneltts available
when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become

teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.
c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., Califomia Gold

Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Imovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6th Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is
competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees
f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-

employment benefits

a. a. d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources
b. b & c -AnnualReportfrom Superintendent
c. f - Annual Repoft by Business Services

2. \ryE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE \ryITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of üustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and

programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education

Conference, with a repoú of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Governance certification

b. The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

c. Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

d. Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that
enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees

e. A public-f iendly version of the three major budget reports of the year shall be posted on the

website

6-17

ô. MeasurqtnqltI



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFB,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTBNTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections
related to student discipline.

b. All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, suppoft and intervention that afford
equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibility.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses
the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons
that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives
that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each
lesson will be clearly arliculated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure sfudent leaming.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
c. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain partnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students
g. Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 96%o percent.
h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fìscal status updates at employee work locations in order to

educate and inform our stakeholders
i. Maintain a hnancially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's financial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

àp

ôF

g - Annual ADA Repon by Business Services

6-t7
ôF Measurement

a. b. c. d, e, f. h & i - Budset Presentations by Business Services



6. WE BBLIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMRNT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with

parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher by
all teachers.

b. Implement plans to improve parent Çommunication and participation with parents of all sfudents.

c. Explore ongoing effolts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
d. Strengthen partnerships with businesses, communify organizations, and public agencies.

e. Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year

will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

f. Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.

C. Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.
h Each Trustee will regularly attend communify and school site events

i. The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the communiry and positive
working relationships with all stakeholders.

j Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.
Paftner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

Þ e - Posted on District Vy'ebsite

6-t7
.àp Measuremcnt



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTE,ES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for Octobet 3,2011

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

1



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Minutes

BACKGROLIND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting on September 19,2017

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FTINDING S OURCE:

None associated with the approval of Board Minutes.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
September 19,2017

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:00 p.m. Steve DeMarzio. President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the
Westside Union School District Board of Trustees.

Flaq Salute
John Curiel, Vice President

III. ROLL CALL
Steven DeMarzio, President- Present
John Curiel, Vice President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk - Present
Dr. Linda Jones, Member - Present (Arrived at 5.11 p.m.)
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present

SUPERI NTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
None

V. OTHERS PRESENT
Cathy Bennett, Wendy Richman, Jeri Holmes, Darrell Hrabik, Shawny Barcelona, Donna
Margherita, Anne Marie Sharma, Erin Belcher, Denise Strattan, Janet Jordan, Judy Hatcher,
William Bingham, Lauren Marriott, Karen Underwood, Lauren Gutierrez, Becky Lathrop, Emilio
Gutierrez, Linda Lotzgesell, Kristin Kruizinga, Lauri Massari, Wayne Trussell, Pancho
Gonzalez

VI M1B-32 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried
4l0lo adjourn to closed session at 5:01 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov'tCodeS54956.9)

Claim 1718-02
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/DismissallRelease/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code S54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

Vll. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:00 p.m

VIII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION

M1B-33 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried
5/0 to deny Claim 1718-02.

IX. PRESENTATIONS
A. Constitution Week Proclamation - Daughters of the American Revolution
B. Rancho Vista Site Presentation and Employee Recognition

a



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
September 19,2011

X. HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments

Jennifer Navarro - Rancho Vista is very near and dear to my heart as my daughters
attended Rancho Vista. I am grateful to be here to see Rancho Vista's presentation this
evening. Keep up the good work. Go Rockets!! Last week I visited Gregg Anderson
and next week I will be visiting Joe Walker.
Linda Jones - Great job, I am proud of what you are doing at Rancho Vista. Being in
the classroom, we get bombarded by so many tasks. Our students come in many types
of packages; it's so important that we make a difference in the life of every student. I

have to remind myself to pat my students on the back for the things they do. Kudos to
all the supports at Rancho Vista. ln our effort to take care of our students, we need to
remember to take care of ourselves also.
Patricia K. Shaw - I visited Rancho Vista during Back to School Night; the level of
enthusiasm was refreshing. Kudos to Hillview for collecting school supplies for Kate
School District in Houston, Texas.
John Curiel - lt's alwa ys good to see what is going on at Rancho Vista. I enjoyed your
facts and figures and what you are doing for your students and the diversity that you

face. Rancho Vista always does a good job with their students; my children also
attended Rancho Vista. Congratulations to those who received service pins this
evening.
Steve DeMarzio - Rancho Vista, you do an outstanding job of giving all students an
environment to succeed. Some of those students give the staff challenges but you have
highlighted some of the issues and are taking steps to address them. Congratulations
to those who received service pins this evening. I also had site visits to Hillview, Del
Sur, and Sundown. What great campuses we have.

Staff Reports
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. I would like to thank Rancho Vista for all your incredible patience while we were
redoing your office.

b. Congratulations on your scores.
c. lt was very encouraging to hear that teachers are using technology in their

lessons. We are seeing that more and more teachers are using technology as
part of their instruction.

2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson
a. Congratulations to all of you who received service pins this evening.
b. Rancho Vista, thank you for what you do for students.
c. Cathy, nice presentation this evening.

3. Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes
a. Rancho Vista, a very interesting and informative presentation. I missed Mr.

Hrabik singing a song this evening.
b. WAVE meets tomorrow, September 20,2017 , for our monthly meeting
c. We have the AVC Tailgate Parly on Saturday, September 23,2017, stading at

4:00 p.m.
4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall

Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. Rancho Vista, great job. I would like to echo what Shawn said, you never once

complained about the time it took to remodel your office; thank you for your
patience. lt was a hard way to get a new office.

B

b



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
September 19,201'7

b

c.

XI. PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A.
B.
C
D.

Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President
California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
Parent Teachers Association Representative
WAVE Representative - Patricia Shaw and Robert Hughes
. AVC Tailgate - September 23,2017,4:00 p.m.

d

e

f

g

Nice presentation, I appreciate you sharing personal stories of your students.
Unfortunately, if we don't get a records request for a student that is not showing
up to school, that student stays on our roll. lf we never get a request, the student
will be identified as a drop out.
Our schools are doing a great job in collecting school supplies for Kate School
District. We have a community member who will ship or they will deliver the
items to Houston. We received a call today from the person overseeing the
collected items for Kate School District. I appreciated the front page article in
today's Valley Press about the donations.
Our district was awarded the AIRE Award at the AVAQMD Governing Board
Meeting today for the Stand By Me App that was created from Joe Walker's
lnnovations class taught by Virginia lrvin . lt's great to see our kids participating
in these types of events.
On Saturday we have the AVC Tailgate party. We have arranged tours of the
campus for our students. This is a great opportunity for our students and we
thank the Marroquin family for sponsoring this event. The students get very
excited about the football players visiting their school.
We are up about 124 students from this time last year; 60 of these students are
coming to us with lEPs. This is an interesting shift in the demographics for the
district.
Thank you Rancho Vista for your suppott of our students.

XII ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Continued
None

xilt PUBLIC HEARING
None

XIV. BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance
1. M1B-34 - ltem 1. Approval of the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of September

19,2017 , as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda
Jones and carried 5/0.

2. M1B-35 - ltems 2a - 29. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Linda
Jones and carried 5/0 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 5, 2017
2b Fundraising Authorizations
2c Gifts to the District
2d Personnel Repoft
2e Purchase Orders
2f Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule
29 ConferenceA/r/orkshopSchedule

c



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
September 19,2071

3. ltem 3 - Discussion ltem
. Board Governance

XV. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
4 M18-36 - ltem 4. The mot¡on was made by John Curiel seconded by Patricia K. Shaw

and carried 5/0 to approve Teacher of the Year Day.
Ml B-37 - ltem 5. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Jennifer Navarro
and carried 5/0 to approve Resolution 18-02,lnsufficiency of Textbooks or lnstructional
Materials.
M18-38 - ltem 6. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Patricia K. Shaw
and carried 5/0 to approve the first reading of the revised Board Policies, Administrative
Regulation and Exhibit:
. BP 0410, Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities
. BP 0420.41, Charter School Oversight
. BP/ARIE 6173, Education for Homeless Children

XVI. BUSINESS
7. M18-39 - ltem 7. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Linda Jones and

carried 5/0 to approve the second and final reading of the Revised Administrative
Regulation and Exhibit 3350, Travel/Conference Expenses.

8. M18-40 - ltem L The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Patricia K. Shaw
and carried 5i0 to approve the Notice of Completions for the following sites:
. Esperanza School - Two (2) Modular Classrooms
. Rancho Vista School - Two (2) Modular Classrooms
. Gregg Anderson Academy - Digital Networks Group, lnc. Whiteboards and

Projectors
9. l\/'18-42 - ltem g. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 5/0 to approve the Award of Bid: Prop 39 HVAC Upgrades to
Medallion Contracting lnc.

XVII. PERSONNEL
'10 î\A1B-42 - ltem '10. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Jennifer Navarro

and carried 5/0 to approve the Provisional lntern Permit (PlP),
M18-43 - ltem 1'1. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Patricia K. Shaw
and carried 5/0 to approve the Shorl Term Staffing Permits (STSP).

11

XVIII. NEW BUSINESS
None

XIX. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS
None

XX. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. by Steve DeMarzio, President

Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk
October 3,2017

5

6

d



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Fund Raiser Approval List

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

2h



FI]ND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of October 3,2017

Joe Walker

Leona Valley

Quartz Hill

Sundown

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Snack bar Sales

2017-I8 School Year
To sell snacks during extra-curricular sport games

Joe Walker ASB

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Box Tops
September i2 - November 29,2017
To raise funds for PTO-sponsored enrichment activities
Leona Valley PTO

Sell raffle tickets for four (4) Dodger Tickets
September 15-21,2017
To raise money for fall festival
Leona Valley PTO

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Penny War
October 16-20,2017
To raise funds to support literacy programs

Quartz Hill PTA

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting group:

Fall Catalog Fundraiser
September 25 - October 6,2017
To raise funds for the PTA.
Sundown PTA

Color Run
November 16,2017
To raise funds for the PTA
Sundown PTA

1



: .,::.r.::tftì:. : r: t:.ìi:..:,.' .]::i].]!i i] .':i-', i,:i
:1 f::::: iii:::::,r:r:::1: : :; ,i.

.::r:r.ì: iir.i::: r' ::._..

:.t I
4191

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

FUNpBA,ISp$G, riuÏFo.Br zArr qN
Middlê School

Date

ffifeoznn

Requesting
Indicate

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

group of rPT

StartTime----þj& ,

' Locatipn of Fund

Description of Fund

Purpose ofthe Fund

For the benefit of(be specific)

Person Supervising Fund I
Person Responsible for the ¿

frojected Expenses $.., d

-4.

í"n

Projected Profit $ l,ôóa)

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

Signature of ASB

Signature ofASB

t r'"1\ L.'
r1

S ignature of PTAÆTO/?TSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees

Note - Edible items that do_not c-omply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13 t0-14 Original to Diskict Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

,2

Date

Thc food sales shall lot impair shjdents' participation in the Dístrict's Food Seryice progrm.
(8P3554)
Smitary and sâfety procedures shall comply with the stâte ild Comty Unifom Retail Food
FacjlitiesLaw. Home-bakedgoodsmaynotbesold.(BB3554,CURFFLll3700-114455,
AR3554)
Food sales will not begin mtil afler the close ofthe reguìrly scheduled middoy food seruice
period. (Code ofRegulations, Title 5 15500, Ed Code 51520)

Orgmiatiom ue enæuaged to select items of good nutritional quality (8P3554)
Tbe food item being sold cmot be a¡¡ item sold in tbe food seruice progrm at that schoo|;
duilg ttìat sohool day, (Code ofRegulatioos, Title 5)

Dut"-3-/s¿J)f--
violation of that ftlicy.lsabove not mapproved

Siguahre of Principal or
I affirm that I have read and understand the



Westside Union School District
4Igl4 50'h Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUND ISING AUTIIO ON
Elementary School

EG[HilVtffi

sEP 2 7 2017

Schoo1 9Q
Requesting Group: I Prn tfro I Prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser Z-t

? -tT-t 1

h t/þ1/,7
Stárt Time'

Location of Fund Raiser s

Description of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser tA.ç

?-/-t lt'l tzta ,?¿ - tta- tt- t-4 'zï c--.t*---t

For the benefit of (be specific) 71* 4X-?^

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser t-/S q TÐ

for the J¿h çL b,uúor^.
Projected Profit $ 7ao-

The food sates shall not impair students' particípation in the District's Food Seruice progmm. (8P3554)

Sanitary and vfety procedúres slnlt æmply with the State and County Unifom Retail Food Facilities I¿w. Home-baked goods may

not besold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-l 14455,4R3554)
Food sales will not begin until aíter the close of the regularly scheduled midday food sewice period. (Code of Regulations, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Organiztioro are encoumged to select items ofgood nutritional quality (8P3554)

Thã foo¿ item being sold cannot be an it€m sold in the food seruice progmm at tlut school during that school day (Code ofRegulatiom,

Title 5)

Date I -/L-r

$

Signature of PTAÆTOIPTSA President

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may bc sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-l3a to-r+ original to District off,rce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

7

3

Signature of Principal or Assistant

C)l
I)are 'l7t

I affirm that I have read and understand the Wel and that the activity approved above is not in violation ofthat policy'



Westside Union School District
4I9I4 50n' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-07t6 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDR.A.ISING AIITHORIZATION
Elementary School

r-
t_E GIHÜV ffi

tfP 2 o zon

School

Requesting Group: I Pfn

Date(s) of Fund Raiser ?'ll -l

?-/rl-/7Date

n prsa

7- Start Time

Location of Fund Raiser ( ,/ f /a *n.- l-. or--,

D

Description of Fund Raiser K^çfu /"- / ?/ òo /q-/ Azc-t-*&a

Purpose of the Fund Raiser Po,) # 'Á". mrúl fuÁ'rul/a
For the benefit of (be specific) ",4 S/L,,LU*IS

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the J- 7>^/(,-"t ---
$ ProjectedProfit $ 2.ÒÒ 7

The food sales shall not impair students' participation in the Dishict's Food Seruice progmm. (8P3554)
Sânitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food Facilities [¿w. Home-baked goods may
not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Foodsaleswillnotbeginuntilafterthecloseofthe¡egularlyscheduledmiddayfoodserviceperiod. (CodeofRegulations,Title5
15500. Ed Code 51520)
Organizations are encouraged to select items ofgood nutritioùal quality (8P3554)
The food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food seruice program at that school during thât school day. (Code ofRegulations,
Tirle 5)

Signature of PTAÆTOiPTSA President Date
q-rl-t

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

sù-t¡a to-l+ Original to District Ofhce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

4

Wellness Policy and that the activity approved above is not in violation of that policy
o^t"IlHltzSignature of Principal or

I affirm that I have read and understand the



School

Requesting Group: ffi rre ! rrO n PrSe

Date(s) ofFund o i)

Westside Union School District
41914 50ü Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING,4. I]THORIZA.TION
$EP 2 6 ?"017

Elementary School

Event StartTime 7,'fq: f, ! o o A,+1

lËGtkfiv rÈ:¡
h:* l,:.ì

il !
ll i I

i¡ !r{l i rÍi ¡i;fil
il !r
if ìi
j: .,:
L:..."'

æ

Location of Fund Raiser öHE -Ç.1-. I /"

Description of Fund Raiser r'l 11 lJ^r

Purpose of the Fund Raiser ã,'5 4- aÁ / (o t

For the benefit of (be specific) tJpr ^-/- ^ /.

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser L t.n- EnJn.|. /., o ,..

for the /- o .n -e- lron

$ a Projected Profit $ oo

The food sales shall not impair students' particiÞation in the Dist¡icf s Food Seruice program. @P3554)
Sa¡itary md safety procedures shall comply with tle State md County Uniform Retail Food Facilities I¿w. Home-baked goorls may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL i 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales will not begin until after tbe close ofthe regularly scheduled midday food seruice period. (Code ofRegulations; Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Organiztions are encomged to select items of good nutritional quality @P3554)
Thã food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food sewice program at that school du¡i¡g that sohool day. (Code ofRegulations,

Title 5)

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA Date 7 a9

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU:13 t0-t4 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

I affirm that I have read and understand the w
Signature of Principal or Assistant

Policy and that the activity approved above is not in violation ofthat
Date

5



Westside Union School District
4lgl4 50h Street West

QuartzHill, CA. 93536
(66r)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

Elementary School

Date

EGLH fVt*¿

SfP 2 5 2CI17

School tw.ndouün
Requesting Group: Srra I Pro I Prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser 
qlZøln - ro/oøltt

q- o-l-7

Event Start Time

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser U.tvrtl YAl6elf

Purpose ofthe Fund Raiser Y-) S

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the U,,n
$ t0,000 Proj ected Profit $ $5r00Ù

Signature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Dare ? /= ,1,>

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at nextBoard Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

6

The food sales shall not impair studeûts' participation in tho District's Food Servic€ program. @P3554)
Sanitary a¡d safety procedures shall comply with the Slatc and County Uniform Retail Food Facilities l,aw. Home'baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales will not bogrn until after the close ofthe regularly scheduled midday food sendce period. (Code ofRegulations, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Organizations are encouraged to select items of good nutritional quality (8P3554)

Th¿ food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food service program at that sohool during that school day. (Code ofRegulations,
Title 5)

I affirm that I have read and understand the District Wellness Policy and that the activity approved above is not in violation of that policy
}ß-uh7Signature of Principal or Date



Westside Union School District
41914 50ü Street West

QuarE Hill, CA. 93536
(66t)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

lËGffili Vi*i

8EP 2 7 2017

FUNDBÂISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

schoor 8*nd-ühfn Date 1- )A-11
Requesting Group: ffrra npro nprse
Date(s) of Fund Raiser il' lrø lt1 Event srarr Time l2'.q6 -l',1+6 Þrvl

âddLocation of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser 0ol,o'r , 
(vø1

Purpose of the Fund R¿iserTã ,?rrÊ<t l-,tt r¿s -lÔr +1r*- ÞÍ4'

For the benefit of (be specific) td

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the

$ 
qOD.

Proj ected Profit $ lbOÒ

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA
â

Date I

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13 10-14 Origìnal to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back tci school site.

7

the food sales shall not impair students' partioipation in the District's Food Service progran. @P3554)
Sanitâry atrd safety procedures sball comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goocls may
not be sold. (883554, CLIR-FFL t 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales will not begin until after the close of the regularly scheduled nidday food suvice period. (Code of Regulatios, Title 5
15500, Ed Code 51520)
Organizations are encouraged to select items ofgood nutritional qùâlity (8P3554)

itom beitrg sold cantrot be an item sold in the food service progam at that schog during that school day. (Code ofRegulations,The food
Title 5)

I affrm that I have read and understand the District Wellness Policy and that the activity approved above is not in violation of that policy
out" Ç l-L fl,lSignature of Principal or Assistant



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Certification of Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report Summary

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND:

As a result of the Williams Lawsuit, the Board must certify on a quarterly basis that its members have been

informed of complaints made under this settlement.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Since the District receives both state and federal funds for educational programs, we are required to comply

with this part of the Williams settlement.

COST ANALYSIS

There is no immediate cost to this action other than staff time required to track and respond to complaints

Currently that is minimal.

SUPE,RINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2c



Los Angeles County
Office of Education

serying Srudenß. supporring Communiries

Leading Educåtoß

\ililliams Lawsuit Settlement

Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2017-2018

DistricrName: Westside Union School District Date: September29,2017

Person completing this form: Tonya Williams Title: Admin. Secretary

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):

[ lst QTR
[ 2nd QTR
! rra qrn
n +tn ern

July I to Septernber 30

October I to December' 31

January I to March 31

April 1 to June 30

Due
Due
Due
Due

20-Oct
19- Jan

20-Apr
20-Jul

2011

2018
2018
2018

Date for information to be reported publicly at goveming board meeting 10-3-17

Please check the box that applies

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quafter

indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district dudng the quarter indicated

above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.

Print Name of District Superintendent Reqina Rossall

Signature of District Superintendent

Return the Quarterly Summary to:

Williarns Legislation Implementation Project

Los Angeles Counly Offrce of Education
c/o Kirit Chauhan, Williarns Settlement Legislation
9300Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284
Downey, CA90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (562) 803-832s
E-Mail: Chauhan_Kirit@lacoe,edu

Date 10-3-17

Number of Cornplaints
Received in Quarler

Number of Complaints
Resolved

Number of Complaints
Unresolved

Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Facilities 0 0 0
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 0 0

Rcv.07-25-17



TO

V/ESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Report #1 8-05

The Board is requested to approvehatify the following personnel

Recommendations:

Positi on/Effective Date/S dins/Reo. #

PositiorVLocati ve Date

Position/Location/Effective Date
Teacher/VV/December I 6, 20ll lDistrict Health and Welfare

Coverage Early Retirement

B asketb all C o ach/HV I Stipend I 20 I 7 -20 18 S cho o I Year/URGF/Req#

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant II/QH/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
September 6, 2017 -Iune 7, 2018/SDC/Req# 14501

Instructional Assistant I-AVID/JW I 3 .6 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
September 25, 2011 IURGF/Req# 14445

Dancing F eet Advi sor/D S/Stip endl 20 17 -20 1 8 S chool Y ear I
URGF/Req# 14520

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IIIHY I 3 hrs/per/daylStep I /
September I, 20ll ISDC/Req# 14462

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

MANAGEMENT

CERTIFI CATEI)
Employment

Change

Leaves

Sep on
Mewborne,
Beverly

CLASSIFIED

Employment
Abel, Alexandre

AIcaraz, Cristina

Betancoutt, Natasha

Birrer, Eyvette

Casillas, Hailey

1 2d



Coddington, Ashley Instructional Assistant II-Speech/AHl3 hrslperlday/Step 1/

September 20, 2017 ISDC/Req# 14526

Delgado, Raschell Playground SupervisorlYV12.S3 hrs/per/daylStep 1/September 18,20171

URGF/Req# 14542

Densing, Taylor Instructional Assistant IVQH/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /September 25, 20 17 I
SDC/Req# 14592

Eichner, Danielle Instructional Assistant II- Speech/CW3 hrs/pe r I day I Step I I
September 25, 2017 IURGF/Req# I 451 4

Espinoza, Sylvia Crossing Guard/AH/.5 hrs/per/day/Step l/August 8, 2Ol7lURGF/Req# 14549

Gonzalez, Audrie Instructional Assistant III AHI 3 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /September 19, 2017 I
SDC/Req# 14314

Hamilton, Chad Playground Supervisor/QH/2. 8 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /S eptember | 8, 20 17 I
URGF/Req# 14536

Holmes, Cynthia Short-Term Technician I-Health/ESFÀtrot to Exceed 10 hrs/ESF/Step 1/

September 1 1-15, 2Ol7lURGF/Req# 14529

Olegine,
Anna Cecilia

Perez, Nathan

Ramirez, Teresa

Ramirez, Teresa

Thigpen, Jennifer

Change
Chaidez, Neri

Espinoza, Sylvia

Instructional Assistant IIIHV I AHl3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /September 18, 2071

URGF/Req# 14527

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/DS/3 hrs/per/daylStep 3/
Not to Exceed Novermber 17,2017lSDC/Req# 14487

Playground Supervisor/ AHI 1 .92 hrs/per/daylStep I /September I l, 20ll
URGF/Req# 14412

Crossing Guard/AH/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /September I 1, 2017 I
URGF/Req# 14472

S hort-Term Instructional Assistant IIIHV I 3 hr s I per I daylStep 2/August 2 5 -

November I, 2017 ISDC/Req# 14530

P o s ition/Lo cati on/Effective l-)afelSa I arvlFunrlin s/Reo. #
P layground S up erv i sor (2. 4 I hr s I p er I day) to (2. 42 hr s I p er I day) I AHI
Step 3/September l, 2017 IURGF/Req# 14550

P I ay ground S upervi s or (2 . 17 hr s I p er I day) ro (.2 .8 4 hr s I p er I dayìl I AH I
Step l/August 8, 2Ol7lURGF/Req# 14549

2



Jones, Aracely Playground Supervisor (2.42 hrsl per I day) to (3 hrs/per/day)/AH/Step 1 /
August 9, 2017 IURGF/Req# 14551

Playground Supervisor (2.5 hrslperlday) to Instructional Assistant II
(3 .25 fu s I per I da:¡\ lJWStep 6/5 eptembe r I I, 20 I 7 I SDC/Req# I 41 82

Playground Supervisor (I.42fuslper/day) to Campus Climate Assistant
(3 hrs/per/dav)/RV/Step 3/August I 5, 20 ll I Sup Grant/Re q# | 419 I

Substitute Playground Supervisor to Playground Supervisor (..5 hrs/per/day)/
CW/Step l/August 28, 20Il IURGF/Req# 14408

Crossing Guard (.5 hrs/per/day) to (.58 hrs/per/dayl/AH/Step 1/

September 14, 2017 IURGF/Req# 14552

PositiorVlocation/Effective Date/

Position/Lo ve Date/
Instructional Assistant II/SD/S eptember 8, 20 I 7/Resignation

Instructional Assistant ll/GA/September 8, 201 7/Resignation

General School Secretary/GA/October 4, 20 17 lRetirement

Instructional Assistant ll/GA/September | 4, 2017 lResignation

Instructional Assistant IIlDS/June 7, 2017 lResignation

Playground Supervisor/QH/September 1 5, 20 1 7/Resignation

Instructional As sistant II/LV/S eptember I 1, 20 17 lResi gnation

General Clerk I/GAÀtrovember 3, 20Il lRetirement

Klingkamer,
Jennifer

Luthern, Lisa

Mercado, Rosa

Ramirez, Theresa

Leaves

Separation
Combs, Christina

Hinton, Carol

Moore, Georgia

Nupp, Jason

Piceno, Yazmin

Salinas, Stephanie

Surur, Brittani

Vendal, Paula

3



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUB.IECT Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROTIND

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue
of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of:

Approval Items:
All Funds 80,765.73

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

Total

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

12,549.89
54.57

0.00
0.00

1,550.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

94,920.19

Approval

2e



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of October 3,2017

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Description/Fundinq Source Detail

P52478 SHI lnternational Corp Microsoft EES (Year 2)

Technology Technology Maintenance

P52493 45 Drives Manufacturing Co Storage and Network Equipment for Offline Secure Backup for

Disaster Recovery

Technology Technology Ma¡ntenance

Amount

43,666.60

37,099.13

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P52475 Bohns Printing

Warehouse

P52494 ACS WASC

AH, DS, JW, HV

M2O3\2 Valley Construction Supply

Espera nza

M2O23l Auto Zone

Various Sites

M2024O Desert Lock Company

Various S¡tes

M2O24L DeWolfe Lumber

Various Sites

M2O244 Ferguson HVAC Air Cold

Various Sites

M2025L PPG Architectural

Various Sites

M20256 Van Dam Farms

Various Sites

M2O292A Kenco Sheet Metal

Hillview

M2O297 Empire Floor Supply

Ma intena nce

M20308 Patriot Plumbing

Quartz Hill

M20346 lnterstate Batteries

Old District Office

M2O347 Patr¡ot Plumbing

Sundown

M20355 Bob Howle Automotive
Maintenance

M20356 T¡re Xpress

Ma intena nce

M20237 Auto Zone

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Printed Envelopes and Office Referral Forms

General Funding

Application, lnitial Visit, and lntermediate School Fees

ESF General Funding

Delineators

Operations
Maintenance Supplies - August

Operations

Key and Lock Supplies - August

Maintena nce

Maintenance Supplies - August

Maintenance

HVAC Suppl¡es - August

Maintena nce

Paint Supplies - August

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - August

Maintena nce

lnstall 90'- 22" Facia Cover

Maintena nce

Fi lte rs

Operations

Plumbing Repairs - Urinal Stoppage

Ma¡ntena nce

Generator Battery

Operations
Plumbing Repair - Staff Restroom

Ma intena nce

Repairs - Truck 78

Maintena nce

Tires - Truck 78

Maintenance

Total

Total

Total

Total

80,765.73

Amount

1,906.4r

3,640.00

Àoc aa

64.43

68r.92

133.50

2,127.25

510.07

202.06

651.60

63.10

110.00

98.04

135.00

1,378.78

362.OO

12,549.89

M203s3
M20354

Division of the State Arch¡tect

Division of the State Architect

CHILD NUTRITION (13)

Diesel Exhaust Fluid

CAPITAL FACILITIES (25)

Plan Check Fees - Esperanza Ramps & Relos

Outdoor Water Use Fees - Esperanza Ramps & Relos

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (14)

BUILDING FUND: BONDS (211

COUNTY FACILITIES (35)

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (4OI

CFD's (49)

54.57
54.57

1,050.00

s00.00
1,550.00

0.00

1of1

No Purchases for Funds 74,21,35,40, ot 49
Total

L0/03/77



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROLIND

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program

COST ANALYS IS/FLTNDING S OURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

0.00
0.00

257 ,443.5r
0.00

Total 257,443.51

Incoming Funds 0.00

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2f



CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of October 3, 2017

Dates

2017-2018

Name/School S¡te

Catherine L Scarf PhD
Student Support Serv¡ces

Dimens¡on Data North American
Technology

lron Mountain lnc
D¡strict

Pac¡ficwest Energy Solutions lnc
H¡llv¡ew

Presence Learning lnc
Student Support Services

Rosetta Stone
Educational Services

Sierra School Equipment
ESF Special Programs

The Offlce of Dr Betty Bostani
Student Support Services

Descr¡ption/Fundinq Source

IEE of Student
Special Education

SMARTnet Renewal
Technology Maintenance

Shredding Services
General Fundìng

Solar Consulting Services
District: Clean Energy Jobs Act

Virtual Speech Serv¡ces, IEP Attendance, Student Assessments
Special Education

Foundations for K-12 License Renewals
Supplemental Grant

Workstat¡on for Bilingual Assistant
Supplemental Grant

IEE of Sludent
Special Education

Cost

4,500.00

75,725.95

7,300.00

5,000.00

1 50,000.00

6.897.56

520.00

lncome

0.00

2017-2014

2017-2018

2017-2018

2017-2014

2017-2014

Fall 2017

2017 -2018 7,500.00

Chanqe

No Changes

Total 257,443.51
lndiv¡dual Seruices Agreements

These ¡nd¡vidual serv¡ce agreements fall under previously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.
Nonpubl¡c School/Aqencv Seruice Student lD

None

1of1
10to3t17



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Conference/Workshop Schedule

BACKGRoLTND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $10, 538.80

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

)o



Dates/Locat¡on

2017-2018
Ontario

T¡tle/Anendees/Fund¡nq Locat¡on

Personnel Administrators Academy
Tim Barker
Educat¡onal Serv¡ces

Credentiaì Counselors & Analysts of CA Annual Conf
Rob Gaza
Human Resources

Lozano Sm¡th Legal Consortium
Scott Brewer, Jean¡ce Peterson
Student Support Services

SARB Certificat¡on Workshop
Cathy Bennett
District

l\¡ot¡vate Your Unmotivated Learners
Shannon H¡rsch, Amy Campos, AnnElena Fors, Kayl¡ Nipper
lvlonica Cass
Sundown

Superintendents' Professional Collaborative Conference
Reg¡na Rossall
Superintendent

Accountability Leadersh¡p lnstitute
Kr¡stin Gellinck-Frye
Educationa¡ Seruices

California lnduction Conference - Leading the Change
Lauri ¡,4assari, Rowdy Dyer, Felicia Goldovsky
Educat¡onal Services

No Changes

CONFERENCEM/ORKSHOP SCHEDULE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of October 3, 2017

Fund. Source Reqistralion

1 ,250.00

Lodqinq

Supplemental Grant

lvl¡leaqe Park¡nq Subs Other

469.95 600.00 175.00 120.00 80.00

320.00 500.00 50.00 192.60

'100.00

100.00 650.00

250 00 250 00 76 00 30.00

1 75.00 s0.00 80.25 36.00

1,160.00 375.00 214.00 60.00

2,685.00 1,250.00 762.85 246.00 650.00 80.00

l\4eals

350.00

October 1 2- 1 3, 20 1 7
Sacrâmento

octobef 13, 2017
Downey

october 20, 2017
Downey

Oclohel 25,2017
Ontar¡o

November 16-17 ,2017
Pasadena

Decemþer 4-5, 201 7

Los Angeles

December 5-6, 2017
Fresno

çhan-qes

General Funding

Spec¡al Education

30.00

General Fund¡ng

1 .'145.00

Tille I

100.00

General Funding

425.00

Title lil

't,125.00

New Teacher lnduction

4,864.95

I 0,538.80

Sublotals

Grand Total

1of 1

10t03t17



TO

PREPARED BY

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Lisa Jehlicka, Fiscal Services Supervisor

SUBJECT Resolution 18-03, Processing of Non-Routine Budget Revisions, Adjustments and

Transfers

BACKGROLIND

In order for the District to budget for received revenues andlor expend costs not previously budgeted, or for the

district to transfer budget money between funds, or for the district to transfer/revise budget amounts exceeding

$ 100,000, the Board must approve budget revisions.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

Individual to each budget line.

COST ANALYSIS

The effect of these ad.justments by fund are reflected in the attached exhibits

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATiON

Approval

2h



WESTSIDE IINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 18-03

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE PROCESSING OF BUDGET REVISIONS TO
APPROPRIATE THE 2016-17 CARRYOVER AND ENDING FUND BALANCES

INTO TH.E 2OI7-18 BUDGET

V/HEREAS, Education Code section 42600 governs thatK-L2 school districts may not expend

more than what is budgeted for each major classification of expenditures, as approved by the

governing board of the school district; and

WHEREAS, any non-routine budget revisions, adjustments and transfers may be made from the

designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance to any expenditure classification with
a majority vote of the members of the governing board; and

NOV/, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Westside Union

School District, in accordance with the provision of Education Code section 42600 does hereby

approve the following non-routine budget revisions, adjustments and transfers (supporting

documentation provided on subsequent Form(s) No. 503-0564):

Increase (Decrease)

Fund Restricted Revenues Expenditures FundBalance

BAl0l 01.0 - C,eneral Fund No ($11,450) $0 ($1 1'450)

lncrease contribution f'om [Jnrestricted General Fund to Restricted Band Res. 90544.0 for creating Band

Budçets for lli t Bnnrl Te.ache,r Su.nnlie.s.

84102 01.0 - Ceneral Fund Yes - l¡cal
Establish Band Budgets.for ltinerant Band Teacher Supplies.

$1 1,450 $11,450 $0

84103 01.0 - Creneral Fund Yes - l¡cal $0 $75,808

Appropriate the 201 6-17 School Site local banking Endìng Fund Balance into the 201 7-l I Budget.

($7s,808)

8.4104 01.0 - Cæneral Fund Yes - State (5232,040) $0

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budget ofthe LEA Medi-Cal.

(s232,040)

BAl05 01.0 - Creneral Fund Yes - I¡cal $0 $131'463

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budget ofthe Core Cuticula.
($13 1,463)

8A106 01.0 - General Fund Yes - State $0 $11,904 ($11,904)

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budget ofthe Edacator Effectiveness.

8A.107 01.0 - Ceneral Fund Yes - State $0 $53,748

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budget ofthe RestrTextbooks.

($53,748)

84108 01.0 - C'eneral Fund Yes - l¡cal $0 $53,081

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budget of theTMA.

($53,08 1)

84109 01.0 - Creneral Fund Yes - Local $0 $2'000

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-l I Budget ofthe VAPA Grant.

($2,000)

BAl10 01.0 - General Fund Yes - t¡cal ($14,830) $0

Appropriate the 20I6-l7 Ending Fund Balance into the 20I7-l I Budget of the Extra Cuticular
($14,830)

BAll l 01.0 - Creneral Fund Yes - Federal $0 $25,510

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-1 8 BudgetþrTitle IIL
($25,5 I o)

B^ll2 0l .0 - Ceneral Fund No $0 S3 12,035

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 BudgetþrSupplemental Gront

($31 2,03s)



Fìrnd Restricted

Increase (Decreas e)

Revenues Expenditures FundBalance

84113 21.0 - Building Fund (C'O Bond) Yes - I¡cal $0 $3,087

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 BudgetforGOBond.

($3,087)

BAI 14 21.3 - 2012 Bond A Yes - I¡cal $0 $553,550

Appropriate the 2016-17 Endìng Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budgetþr 2012 Bond A.

($5s3,5s0)

84115 21.4 - 2}l2BondB Yes - l¡cal $0 $414,550

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budgetfor 2012 Bond B.

($414,s50)

84116 25.0 Developer Fees Yes - local $0 $21,000

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budgetfor Developer Fees.

($21,000)

B^ll7 49.0 CFD - Formation No ($33,361) $0

Approprìate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 20I 7-1 I Budget of CFD Formation.

($33,361)

8,{118 49.1 - CFD 2005-1 Yes - I-ocal $0 $162,955

Appropriate the 20I6-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-l I Budget þr CFD 2005-l .

($162,955)

84119 49.2- CFD2005-2 Yes - l¡cal $0 $3,070

Appropriate the 201 6-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 201 7-l I Budget.þr CFD 2 005 -2.

($3,070)

8,{120 49.3 - CFD 2005-3 Yes - l¡cal $0 $107,217 (5107,217)

Appropriate the 20I6-1 7 Ending Fund Balance into the 20I7-1 I Budget þr the 20I 2 Election - Series A Bond

B{tzt 49.4 - CFD2007-I No $0 Ss,02t (Ss,02t)

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 Budgetþr the 2012 Election - Series B Bond

B^122 35.0 - School Facility Fund Yes - State $0 $14,400

Appropriate the 201 6-l 7 Ending Fund Balance into the 201 7-l I Budgetþr Developer Fees.

($14,400)

84123 40.1 - Anaverde Settlement No $0 $101,326

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending FundBalance intothe 2017-1 I BudgetforAHSettlement.

($101,326)

BAl24 01.0 - CeneralFund No (5246,870) $0

Appropriate the 201 6-1 7 Ending Fund Balance into the 20I7-l I Budget for URGF Contribution
($246,870)

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board on this 3'd day of October,2017, in the
community of Palmdale, California; County of Los Angeles by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

I, Steve DeMarzio, President of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full,
true, and coffect copy of a resolution approved and adopted by the Board at aregularly called and

conducted meeting held on said date.

WITNESSED my hand on this 3rd day of October,20lJ.

President of the Governing Board



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
office of Educat¡on

Seruing 5tudents ¡ Suppo(ing Commurìit¡el . Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUI\,,IBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NU¡,'IBER

BA1O1

FUND NUMBER

01.0
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAI\¡E

General Fund l7,lr*".rr^,crro lll*t.t*tcreo

DATE OF SUMMABY

10103t2017
NAN¡E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

A. Bevenuês/Other
Financing Sources

a :.::a.a:t::.:::::::.: ') a : .': ::

.O,tþþcl.lodê
.,i.S.'ij- eci f i,C ;O. ÞiÞct I,
',.:..= :. :: : çg d€ :::: : ::,t,.lt

i ..S.,Þgiti Í BeÞ e\!t c ê::

ir,,,r:-=,:ì,C0d ê, ; ;,'. ;,:¡ 
: :.

'1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8 1 00-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999 8980 90544.0 (11,450.00)

$ (11,450.00)

,Bi ; t:::': :'.. : .,:.'t :...EXpenditUreS/Otl1¿¡. :" : :; :., :'. . :.; ; ; :1 1 .

Financing Uses ftiÞcJrG: er
,:=:R,e-s,oui :.êo li:.:,ì::

(Optional)

',l. Certificated Personnel Salaries '1000- 1999 $

2, Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

8. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lntefund Transfers Oul 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

lér.Finànãing..U5es,l.: :,t",.' $ 0.00

(11,450.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterf und Transfers ln and Line 81 1 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C ìs not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.06/19/2017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Bus¡ness Advisory Services.



$9711
1. Nonspendable Amounts

Revolving Cash

Stores 9712

9713Prepaid Expenditures

All Olhers 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $

0.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments

9780 $
:

igned Amounts 0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790 (1 1,450.00)

(1 1,450.00)

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

lncrease Contribution from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Restricted Band Res. 90544.0 for
creating Band Budgets for ltinerant Band Teacher Supp/ies.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

(11,450.00)$

OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON CONTACT PERSON ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 ) 722-0716 ext79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE oF BoARD APPROVAL I SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY oR DESIGNEE ol-

iolo3r2o17 lrre 
aonno

)RINT NAME AND TITLE IDATE SIGNED

lrcrcrzottRegina Rossall, Superintendent

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPEBINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No.503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev.0611912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Education

seruing Students. Support¡ng Communities ' Leading Educators

Submit one (1 ) certified original of this form

DISTRICT NUMBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BA1 O2

FUND NI.JIVBER

01.0
FISCALYEAR

2017-18
FUND NAI\¡E

General Fund l-]ll rrr..r*r"-.o lZ RestR'"t.o

DATE OF SUMIVARY

1010312017

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lntefund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999 8980 90544.0 11 ,450.00

$ 't 1,450.00

1'.::.,:;1,¡.R!,sO ?!tpr:::;;:::.,:',:,,
(Optional)

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 90544.0 1 1,450.00

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lntefund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 1 1,450.00

0.00$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719

0.00

9740 $
2. Restricted Amounts

Restricted

0.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

0.00$

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Create Band Budgets for ltinerant Band Teacher Supp/ies

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

NAME OF SCHOOL NUIVBER OF CONTACT PERSON ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-07'16 ext 79103 Ljehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL

1010312017

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF DËSIGNEE OF
THE BOARD

IPRINT NAME

I nesinu
AND TITLE

IDATE 
SIGNED

11010312017Rossall, Superintendent

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W,, Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDÊNT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev.06/1 912017



@ Los Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

seru¡ng Students. Supporting Communit¡es ¡ Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certif¡ed original of this form.

DISTBICT NUMBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BA1 O3

FUND NUMBÊR

01.0
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAME

General Fund BESTRTcTED lTlREsrRr"tto

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-lZROPs/JPAs

DATE OF SUIVIVARY

1010312017
NAI\¡E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

8010-8099 $1. LCFF Sources

8100-82992. Federal Revenue

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

8900-89295. lnterfund Transfers ln

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

8980-89997. Contributions

0.00$

,O.bjèct. ae:
Resource Code

.r,:,.,'.:.,ì(g 
iéäafi',r -r1¡,..,,-

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits s000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 74,885.00

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 923.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-7199

B. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7435

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 75,808.00

(75,808.00)$A8

NOTES: LineA5 - lnterfundTransfers ln and Line 811 - lnterJundTransfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.06/1912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services,



1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 971 3

All Others 9719

0.00

(75,808.00)$97402. Restricted Amounts
Restricted

(75,808.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements

9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments

9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nreslricted Net Position 9790

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision ' Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Schoot Site Locat Banking Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget

F. School District Certification'Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial HighwaY
Downey, CA90242-2890

$ (75,808.00)

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT OF CONTACT PERSON OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 ) 722-0716ext79103 Ljehlicka@westside.k 1 2.ca.us

DATE OF BOARD
SIGNED

1010312017
BOARD

Gina Rossall, Superintendent 1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 oÍ 4 Rev.0611 9/2017



@ Los Angeles County
Office of Education

seru¡ng students ¡ 5uppoilinq Communities . Lead¡ng Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUf\,4BEFl

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUIV1BER

BA104
FUND NUMBER

01.0
FISCAL YFAR

2017-18
FUND NAIVE

General Fund l]]lu*"tst*r"tto lZRestR'"t.o

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12lROPs/JPAs

DATE OF SUMI\¡ARY

1010312017
NAI\,IE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources

. :.:.::.:. :: r: ..::::,.):.:4.: :. ..

o,.,$e,c,,tP-49;

801 0-8099

,,: !citie,95é.,pt
.: ..:].:: I :l,'.::q..jq...d].è .,1:t 

: ;.1,:

$

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7 Contributions 8980-8999 8980 56400.0 (232,040.00)

$ (232,040.00)

Resource Code
(Optional)

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7 Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 0.00

(2s2,040.00)$

NOTES:LineAS-lnterfundTransferslnandLineBll -lntedundTransfersOutmustequal
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fom No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.06119/2017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



$9711
1. Nonspendable Amounts

Revolving Cash

9712Stores

9713Prepaid Expenditures

9719All Others

0.00l ,:ii',' .':'r-rTótal'

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted

9740 56400.0 $ (232,040.00)

(232,040.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments

9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassi gned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

f t,,!!¡al 
¡rl n {sè I 9 ¡èd/f 0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for the LEA Medi-Cal.

F. School District Gertification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

$ (232,040.00)

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUI\¡BER OF CONTACT PEHSON PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 722-0716 ext 79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL

10t0312017

SIGNATURE OF AUIHORIZEI] SIGNAI OHY OH DESIUNET Uts

THE BOAFìD

]RINT NAMEANDTITLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

DATE SIGNEL)

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No.503-056A Page 2 oÍ 4 Rev.06/1912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos ^lqngeles County
Office of Educat¡on

Seru¡nq Students. Supporting Communities ¡ Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form,

DISTRICT NUMBER

651 02

GL JOURNAL ID NUIVBEH

BA1 05
FUND NUMBER

01.0
FISCALYEAR

2017 -18
FUND NAN¡E

General Fund UNRÊSTRICTED RESTRICTED

DATE OF SUMI\IAFìY

1010312017

NAIVE OF SCHOOL DISTR lcT

Westside Union School District

. .t:.a:.::::a::.::::'.. .: ..:,:.: :: ,a

,pÞ)éstrø¡,e.

1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lntertund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions B9B0-8999

$ 0.00

.8.i.,'... i.:,i::-:, CiÞfi O.itU¡es/Oh er::, rr: : 
: '. : : :, : ;: 

: ::.;, : ;: 
:'.

FinanCing Uses
'1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 96300.0 131,463.00

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

rd!iürls/or
':.:: . -l ':=:.:a.:aa:a:.:::::::::,:l l: :' ..::a:::l'. .

rèr Financing Uses $ 131 ,463.00

(131 ,463.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net lo zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.06/19/2017 DISTBIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restr¡cted Amounts
Restricted

9740 96300.0 $ (131 ,463.00)

iråii_ð-ùl¡ti,ii.l.¡ .¡..,lJ1, (131 ,46s.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments

9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassi gned/Unappropriated/Unresiricted Net Position 9790

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for Core Curricula

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1 ) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

$ (131,463.00)

NA¡.4E OF SCHOOL DISTBICT CONTACT PERSON ITELEpHoNE NUMBER oF coNTAcr pERSoN
I

l( 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79'103
IEI\,4AIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PER
I

I l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.usLisa Jehlicka
NAME AND TITLERY OH DESTGNEE OF IPR|NT

1oro3r2oi7 lrre 
aonno 

I cina Rossall, Superintendent

IDATE SIGNED

lrcrcstzott

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGÊLES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No.503-056A Page 2 oÍ 4 Rev 0611912017



@
Budget Adjustment SummarY

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
office of Education

5erving Students ¡ Supporting Communìt¡es. Leåd¡ng Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

DISTFìICT NUMBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BA1 O6

FUND NUMBER

01.0
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND

General Fund

Westside Union School District
NAI\¡E OF SCHOOL DISTRICTDATE OF SU¡,4MARY

1010312017

$8010-80991. LCFF Sources

8100-82992. Federal Flevenue

8300-85993. Other State Revenue

8600-87994. Other Local Revenue

8900-89295. lnterfund Transfers ln

8930-89796. All Other Financing Sources

8980-89997. Contributions

0.00$

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits s000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 62640.0 11,904.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 71 00-71 99

B. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

'12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 11,904.00

(11,904.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line Bl1 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal.

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 ot 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



,:.r..rrrt.-.':,i:Réú¡Sióni.ì,,:.ì::==

=¡ 
n c;éáÉã.:{Ú.óc iÈà's4,,;

1. NonspendableAmounts
Revolving Cash

9711 $

Stores 97'12

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719
. f;?ri':¡I.l::::::r.':::::::i.:::.:: a': 4...:::a.:a-

fi dabf è_.Àmog'nJs' :' :' ::::::::::' 0.00

9740 62640.0 (11,904.00)$
2. Restricted Amounts

Restricted

(11,904.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760
...-:a -a::: : .,.:: - ::.aa::a:::a::::a::.:::::ri ::t:.t:::

nJllgd:Aniþt¡ñts':t,.,',, .',.:::,:'; 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

igned AmountS 0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

|n4þropl¡áled m.oj¡f tE 0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 201 6-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-1 I budget for the Educator Effect

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, C490242-2890

(11,e04.00)$

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUIVBER OF CONTACT PÉRSON PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 722-0716 ext 79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNATUfìE OF AU IHOHIZLIJ S¡GNAIUHY OH DISIUNTT Uts

lr¡p aonno
I

1010312017

PRINT NAME AND TIÏLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent 1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPEBINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No.503-056A Page 2 ot 4 Rev.0611912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-l2lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
office of Education

seruinq Students ¡ Support¡ng Communities ' Leadinq Educators

Submit one (1) certif ied original of this form.

DISTRICT NUf\¡BER

651 02
GL JOURNAL ID NUI\¡BER

BA107
FUND NUIVBEFì

01.0
FISCAL YFAR

2017-18
FUND NAI\¡E

General Fund NBESTRICTED RESTRICTED

DATE OF SUI\¡MAFìY

10t03t2017
NAI\4E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

,A:. ,,,

r:lt::j ,::.

.r.:,,,,,,,,,rEùdú'èt iùCtm .,ì:,:"i=

.:::.,r:.:::.ln-QÍ.ã--áse.(Ð.èci.é-.èè-ê).i:i,..,=

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7 Contributions B980-8999

';': 

' 1:. 
...r.r : :' ji j, .i I ì:: ii:

,.¿:fotâ1,,ñêùi
r gSo¡¡rcés"..''.l...,,.. .. $ 0.00

,:þ.::,:1¡1¡,

..] :.::j. ::::..

i.t¡:,,.:.lr1;Aéa de',''rr,,,
(Optional)

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 63000.0 53,748.00

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-7199

L lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

'11- lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

'12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
:.:::. .: ::.-:1:,'.:lì.:.:.a:

jQlïôiq!;Ex¡ $ 53,748.00

(53,748.00)$

NOTES: LineA5 - lnlerfundTransfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfundtansfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No,503-056A Page 1 oÍ 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



$97111. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

9712Stores

9713Prepaid Expenditures

9719All Others
::.4:..-.:::::: :::.- .:. :.::.:t:: ---
e¡daÞþ:Amgtf nlsi:,, ;:,:::: .;::= 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted

9740 63000.0 $ (53,748.00)

;iiôtedrAmounls.r,,.',i:.1,, (53,748.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assígned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassi gned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

l4á.ÞÞiô þ ! ate.-d .ð-T ó 
U 

nls:,,., 0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-1 I budget for the Resfr. Textbooks

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

$ (53,748.00)

OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON ADDRESS PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 66'1 722-0716 ext 791 07 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNATURE OFAUTHOHIZID SIGNAI OHY OH DESIUNII Uts

lrHe sonno
I

10t0312017

)RINT NAI\¡E AND TITLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

]AI E SIGNEU

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W, Ed.D.
Los Angeles Counly
Superintendent

SIGNATURË OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTÊNDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No.503-056A Page 2 of 4 Bev.06/1912017



@
Budget Adiustment SummarY

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

Seru¡ng Students r Supporting Commun¡ties ¡ Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUMBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BA108
FUND NUMBEF

01.0
FISCALYEAR

2017-18
FUND NA¡.,IE

General Fund Jlljl unnesrnrcreo [|*esrRt"tto

DATE OF SUI\,1IVARY

1010312017
NAMÊ OF SCHOOL DISTFìICT

Westside Union School District

$801 0-80991. LCFF Sources

81 00-82992. Federal Revenue

8300-85993. Other State Revenue

8600-87994. Other Local Revenue

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

8930-89796. All Other Financing Sources

7. Contributions 8980-8999

0.00$

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries

l 
'.i.!::: 

:.i:.:::i::] ì' 
. 

]: 
]l']:::

:oÞj.èõ.¡lc.þd4

-

1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits s000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 90046.0 4,870.00

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 90046.0 48,211.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

8. lnteragency Transters Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

'11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

her Financing Úses $ 53,081.00

(53,081.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterJund Transfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



:i:t : ...,.¡ .:!.,::aa.:a::a::a:a::=:.,) :'r

... ObJ e'õtig,,odêtiir.
: ar.:,:: tt.:.::::..:.::;..:..::..:-...t :r.::1.\:

1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Çash

9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719

0.00

90046.0 $ (s3,og1.oo)2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740

(53,081.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760
'::::::

rmitted Amounts 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unreslricted Net Position 9790

0.00

(53,081.00)$

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for TMA

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON E NU¡,4BER OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 722-0716 ext 79103
EIVAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

l.jeh licka@westside. k'l 2. ca, us
DÀTE OF BOARD APPROVAL I SIGNAI UHE OF AU I HOHIZLU SIGNAI OHY UH UtS¡UNEE Uts

1oto3t2o17 lrre 
aorno

,RINT NAIVE AND TITLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

DATE SIGNEf]

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUW DATE SIGNED

Fom No.503-056A Page 2 ol 4 Rev.0611912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

Serv¡n9 Students r Supportiñg Coñmunities. Lead¡ng Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

DISTBICT NUMBER

651 02

GL JOUHNAL lD NU¡ilBER

BA1 09

FUND NUIVBER

01.0
FISCALYEAR

2017-18
FUND NA¡,,!E

General Fund RESTRICTED

OF SUMMARY

10t03t2017 Westside Union School District
NAME OF SCHOOL DISÏRICT

$1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099

81 00-82992. Federal Revenue

8300-85993. Other State Revenue

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

8900-89295. Interfund Transfers ln

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

8980-89997. Contributions

:te,I g!,n v:. o SourcesY: :

0.00$

,oÞies!ÇÞ-dé,;

$1 000- 1 9991. Certificaled Personnel Salaries

2000-29992. Classified Personnel Salaries

3000-39993. Employee Benefits

2,000.004000-4999 90132.04. Books and Supplies

5000-59995. Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6000-69996. Capital Outlay

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

7200-72998. lnteragency Transfers Out

7300-73999. Transfers of lndirect Costs

7430-743910. Debt Service

7600-762911. lnterfund Transfers Oul

7630-769912. All Other Financing Uses

2,000.00$

(2,000.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterJund Transfers Out must equal.

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fom No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.06/1912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



9711 $
1. NonspendableAmounts

Revolving Cash

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 90312.0 $ (2,000.00)

(2,000.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760
r,::l.it ;r.:.:; t. , ,:. _-.i:::i::'.::itiir:ji

l:,l';::'r,', . 
-,, 

¡T.g!ql.C. ù. 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

s'nèä rA-rn gû-E1i¡.,ti: .5 :,:,,],, 0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Fleserve for Economic Uncertainties

978S $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

(2,000.00)$

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for VAPA.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) cerlified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

NAIVE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON ITELEPHON

l1 oor
E NUI\¡BER OF CONÏACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ) 722-0716 ext 79103
EIVAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca, us
OF BOARD APPROVAL NAME AND

1010312017
BOARD

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

DATE SIGNEI]

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W, Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNËD

Form No.503-056A Page 2 ot 4 Rev.0611912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Education

serv¡ng Students. Supporling Communitiei. Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

DISTRICT NU¡/BER

651 02
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BA11O
FUND NUN¡BER

01.0
FISCALYEAR

2017-18
FUND NAI\¡E

General Fund UNRESTBICTED

DATE OF SUIVMARY

1010312017
NAN¡E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources

: ::'- ::,'::. a::a::a::, i- a::.1 )::

o.'h¡é-ei.êé
.::::=::::=: :,

8010-8099

,;:;s.þée1 Q,þþþj.:;;
t1,|;,:,:9þ)tÊéj .,,,"

rsp.EÈjtËBè,È.p,ii.€
l':¡; ,,;i;l¡:r$..-o i itr=

$

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Olher State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lntefund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7 Contributions B9B0-8999 8980 90142.0 (14,830.00)

$ (14,830.00)

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Cosls 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

0.00$

(14,830.00)$

NOTES: LineA5 - lnterfundTransfers ln and Line 811 - lnteÍundTransfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fotm No.503-056A Page 1 oÍ 4 Reu06119/2017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Bus¡ness Advisory Services.



$97't11. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

9712Stores

9713Prepaid Expenditures

9719All Others

endable Amounls 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted

s740 90142.0 $ (14,830.00)

(14,830.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

mfledrAmou4tsl, ;,:.,,..;:.:: 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments

9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unresiricted Net Position 9790

jn+piòÈ'riàiea,,',¡úo.q n!.s,".' 0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Gompleted

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for Extra Curricular

F. School District Gertification - Must be Completed
OF SCHOOL DISÏRICT CONTACT NUIVBEB OF CONTACT PERSON OF CONTACÎ PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 722-071 6 ext 791 03 Ljehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us

E BOARD

)RINT NAI\¡E AND TITLE IDATE SIGNED

ltorcztzottGina Rossall, Superintendent

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

(14,830.00)$

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W, Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUN-TY SUPÊRINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No.503-056A Page 2 of 4 Fev.06119/2017



@
Budget Adjustment SummarY

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
off¡ce of Education

Seruin9 Students ¡ Supporting Commun¡ties. Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUN4BER

65102
GL JOUFìNAL ID NUMBER

84111
FUND NI.JIVBER

01.0
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18 General Fund RESIRICTED RESÏRICTED

Westside Union School District
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTFICTDATE OF SUMMARY

10t0312017

1. LCFF Sources

:. ìr:::l::':::::.i::'.ì:ti, l:z

Obiecf Gode,'::æ
8010-8099

;1S, pÞa,if,¡ g-b.¡.è.ci!t

tt: :

$

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7 Contributions B9B0-8999

$ 0.00

n:.:l:j.1:l¡::::r:a.:;i.: - ì:l::::::r::

,o,¡i'éétl.oôa-È.
- -14':a::.: .:' .::.:.::,.'::. :::"

Hesourcé Code
(Optiànal)

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 42030.0 5,000.00

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 42030.0 20,010.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7s00-7399 42030.0 500.00

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Tiansfers Oul 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 25,510.00

(25,510.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterJund Transfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fom No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.06/1912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. NonspendableAmounts
Revolving Cash 9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 971 3

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 63000.0 $ (25,510.00)

t: : t:: I : ::
tricted Amôuñis (25,510.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

$ (25,510.00)

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for Title lll

F. School District Gertification - Must be Completed
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON ADDFìESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPFìOVAL

1010312017

SIGNATURE OF AU I HOHIIEIJ S¡GNAIOHY OH DLSIGNhE OI-
THE BOARD

PRINT NAMEANI] ìIILE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

DATE SIGNED

1010312017

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Otfice of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No.503-056A Page 2 oÍ 4 Rev.06119/2017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

Serv¡ng Students. Supporting Commun¡ties ¡ Leading Educatorl

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTFIICT NUI\¡BER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUN¡BER

B.A112

FUND NUMBER

0'1.0

FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAT\4E

General Fund

DATE OF SUMMARY

1010312017
NA¡,4E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099

il.q'É'écifiÈ. iÈ.Þ..1.,
: i: ::,:::::¡: ::,,;:.:Eii àiè:::::::::::::::,

l -s 
p,êê.if.íç;,E es o Vi.cì*

r.¡¡i 
:.;:r.:r::;e,O-d-e.,.:i tii.,=i

$

2. Federal Revenue B1 00-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. Interfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999

$ 0.00

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries

,,q.$É 1:l
1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 01 11'1 .0 7,000.00

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 01111.0 10,000.00

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0'l 111 .0 295,035.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7'100-7199

8. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 312,035.00

(312,0s5.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 81.1 - lnterJund Transfers Oui must equal.

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level'

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2'

Fom No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.06119/2017 DISTRIBUTION: Orìginal to Business Advisory Services.



:'r:=::::r::i jit :jtt::::-'..1 . ,a:r.i. I .r -:r:

$97111. NonspendableAmounts
Revolving Cash

9712Stores

9713Prepaid Expenditures

9719All Others

en d able, A m-o ú nLs :. :a ::.t : :: :a.i'.= 0.00

0.00$97402. Restricted Amounts
Restricted

0.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for Supplemental Grant

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Otfice of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial HighwaY
Downey, CA90242-2890

$97804. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 01 1'11.0 $ 312,035.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

312,035.00

$ (312,035.00)

DISTR¡CT CONTACT PERSON NUN'BEB OF ADDRESS OF CONTACT

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL

10t0312017

SIGNATURÉ OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF
THE BOARD

PRINT NAME AND TITLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

]ATE SIGNEI.)

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W, Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No.503-056A Page 2 of 4 Hev.0611912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
office of Education

Seru¡nq Students ! Supporting Communities ' Lead¡ng Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

DISTRICT NUMBER

651 02
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

8A113
FUND NUI\,4BER

21.0
FISCALYEAR

2017-18
FUND

Building Fund (GO Bond)

DATE OF SUI\¡MAFIY

10103t2017
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

jbieè o'ue.
Sp.èéifie Objeci::.
r:rr:eódd-' . ì :.:,

1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7 Contributions B9B0-8999

$ 0.00

:Obiect:9óde: :.:!:r..: Eésóiir.òèr0 ê,¡.¡::¡¡
,.r::., r, ,' iià¡ãljl.:,ìì.:S,.:

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 90000.0 3,087.00

7 Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragency lansfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 3,087.00

(3,087.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterJund Transfers Out must equal.

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev,06119/2017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



.....:1:..:..-:. :t:........:::.:::.:..:.:.::.,,::-

;1?l!:ç:!p,,,oEgl:.

1. NonspendableAmounts
Revolving Cash 9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719

,'r.ii..' . ..'. ,.olat l|!.o,¡"!.t
: .:ri::rrrrr, I

F.r! 
dqÞ.të A q1ii.!rri!$,ì:¡rì,ill ì¡ 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 90000.0 $ (3,087.00)

(3,087.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

(3,087.00)$

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for GO Bond

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON PHONE NUI\¡BER OF CONTACT PERSON L ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 ) 722-0716 ext79103 Ljeh licka@westside. k'l 2. ca. us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL

J 
S|UNA I UHE Uts AU I HUH|¿EU SrUNAr UHY UH UESTUNEE Uts

ITHF BOARD
I
I

101o312017

PHINI NAMbAND IIILE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent
UAI h SIGNEU

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fotm No.503-0564 Page 2 of 4 Rev.06119/2017



@
Budget Adjustment SummarY

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
office of Education

serv¡ng students. Supporting Communities . Le¿ding Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUIVBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUI/IBER

8A114
FUNÞ NUI\,4BER

21.3
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAIVE

2012 Election Series Bond A lljl'uR.sr*,"rro @nes-t"t"tto

DAIE OF SUI\¡MARY

1010312017

NAT,4E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources

,b-o.iè.È.i Oôr

801 0-8099

ì 
j.âp,:e,:g,!¡t..cì,r.lrr::o:¡.P.i.ili.:.i

ìil;:::::ir:l.9'...'o.ë,e-, i::iìì,',i

$Pecltlc HeSource j

,Cod; :

$

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Olher State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999

$ 0.00

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 90000.0 11 ,880.00

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 90000.0 6,830,00

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 90000.0 '10,038.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 90000.0 524,802.00

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Cosis 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
::

ler Fiñáncino Uses- $ 553,550.00

(553,550.00)$

NOTESI Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contrìbutions must net to zero at the total fund level'

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fom No.503-056A Page 1 ot 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



$9711
.1. Nonspendable Amounts

Revolving Cash

9712Stores

9713Prepaid Expenditures

9719All Others

dàËlöìÃ:m6úlié:.:.::1.:, i' r:'.:: 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted

9740 90000.0 $ (ss3,5bo.oo)

(553,550.00)

3. Gommitted Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments

9780 $

ñé il.Îm-qU ntS,',:r:.', : ::,, : a,.:.,,,' :' : 
;.., a' : 0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassi gned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

$ (553,550.00)

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for 2012 Bond-A

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAN¡E OF SCHOOL D CONTACT PERSON OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79103
EI\¡AIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL

10t0312017
THE BOARD

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

DATE SIGNED

1010312017

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATUFìE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDËNT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fotm No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 06/1 912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-lZROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

seruing Students ¡ Supporting CommunitieJ t Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

DISTRICT NUN¡BER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUIVBER

8A115
FUND NUMBER

21.4
FISCALYEAR

2017-18
FUND NAI\¡Ê

2012 Election Series Bond B Irr*rsr*,"rro ffinesr*'"t.o

DATÉ OF SUMMAFìY

1010312017
NAME OF SCHOOL DISÏRICT

Westside Union School District

$8010-80991. LCFF Sources

8100-82992. Federal Revenue

8300-85993. Other State Revenue

8600-87994. Other Local Revenue

8900-89295. lnterfund Transfers ln

8930-89796. All Other Financing Sources

8980-89997 Contributions

0.00$

tBr'

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 90000.0 6,667.00

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 90000.0 790.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 90000.0 407,093.00

7. Tuition 7100-7199

B. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

''l0. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

'ir'{3tTotâl:,Ei rer FinánCing Uses $ 414,550.00

(414,5s0.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal.

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at lhe total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2'

Form No.503-056A Page 1 ot 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



$971'l1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

Stores 9712

97'13Prepaid Expenditures

All Others 9719

..:Z;,' :..liuàl tliiriè 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 90000.0 $ (414,550.00)

(414,550.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760
.:;r ì.'::.r.:i ri-.: aj. :.aj: ::.:. : . ::... ... :.... .. .

rmltted Amounts 0.00

$9780
4. Assigned Amounts

Other Assignments

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassi gned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

rtàppr-oÈfjii-téd /rtróunts; :,¡, 0.00

$ (414,550.00)

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for 2012 Bond - B.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAI\,4E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka
TELEPHONE NUN¡BER OF CONTACT PERSON

( 661 ) 722-0716 ext79103
EI\¡AIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

l.jeh licka@westside. k'1 2. ca. us
DATE OF BOARD

1010312017
E BOARD

Gina Rossall, Superintendent 1010312017

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, Ç490242-2890

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No.503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev.06/1912017



@ Los Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

5erv¡ng Students ¡ Supporting Communities I Lead¡ng Educatorj

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

DISTRICT NUIVBEFì

651 02
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

84116
FUND NUI\¡BER

25.0
FISCALYEAR

2017-18
FUND NAME

Developer Fees

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12lROPs/JPAs

DATE OF SUN,4I\,4ARY

10t0312017
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources

:i!:,.,.:t:i t;:,::.t, ll::. :. ::..í.::,.4:t:

8þ$,î¡l:i
8010-8099

tía!:i:!a,a;:ç.1
¡:s,þ f!þ8,Çsouice1
.1::,.:= a.::,:S Ú/,lel 

", 
t,.:,' 

1. i t ): 
:.

$

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999

-g:s 
,. $ 0.00

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 90000.0 21,000.00

7100-71 997 Tuition

8. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

þOno¡¡u1e.q/otl 21,000.00$

(21,000.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No, 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.0611 912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original lo Business Advisory Services.



1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 971 3

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 90000.0 $ (21,000.00)

(21,000.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

mìttêdrAr4tunlt-:: |,:t.; :'.:i;:.. t :' 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for Developer Fees.

F. School District Gertification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

(21,000.00)$

NAN¡E OF SCHOOL CONTACÏ PHONE NUI\¡BER OF CONTACT PERSON ADDFESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOAFìD APPROVAL ISIGNAI UHT OI- AU I HOHIZID SIGNAI OHY OH IJESIGNhh UF

lrHe goaRo

I10t03t2017

)RINT NAME AND TITLE IDATE STGNED

lrcrcztzottGina Rossall, Superintendent

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W, Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 oÍ 4 Rev.06/1 9/2017



@ Los Angeles County
Office of Education

seruing Students. 5upporting Communities ¡ Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUMBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUIVBÉF

B.4117
FUND NUN¡BER

49.0
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAI\,4E

CFD - Formation

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12lROPs/JPAs

DATE OF SUMMAHY

10t0312017
NAI\,4E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

8600-87994. Other Local Revenue

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions B9B0-8999 8980 90307.0 (33,361.00)

(3s,s61.00)$

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

8. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 0.00

(33,361.00)$

NOTES: LineA5 - lnterfundTransfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfundTransfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Seclion D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 ol 4 Reu 06119/2017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



$
1. Nonspendable Amounts

Revolving Cash
9711

9712 ,Stores

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

9719All Others

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted

9740 90307.0 $ (33,361.00)

(33,361.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

ìl:,:..'..j1:::..:r:;TOlãl :CO¡ ¡litÞ d, À m-o--ú.nts5;, r;,' . ì',r: ; 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

,,,tt t ....,..:..t':To!al:AsSi 0,00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00

.r.: Total:U !ráséi ghed/t 0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for CFD - Formation

F. School District Gertification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Off ice of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, C490242-2890

(s3,361.00)$

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON PHONE NUMBER OF CONIACT PERSON PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79103 Ljehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNATURE OFAUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF

lrHe ao¡no
I

1010312017

PRINT NAME AND TIÏLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

DATE SIGNEIJ

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No.503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev06119/2017



@ Los Angeles County
Office of Education

seru¡ng Students ¡ 5upporting Communities r Leãdìn9 Educators

Submit one (1) certilied original of this form.

DISTFIICÏ NUMBER

651 02
GL JOUHNAL ID NUMBER

84118
FUND NUI\¡BER

49.1
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAMÊ

cFD 2005-'l UNRESTRICTÊD HESTRICTED

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12lROPs/JPAs

DATE OF SUMMARY

1010312017
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

8600-87994. Other Local Revenue

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions B9B0-8999
:.:.r:...:::rr.. ...1 .1 ..: .:1. .:=l

:nu.e,.-q¡rqth g,r: Fi !'!qlt cji 0.00$

1 000- 1 999 $1. Certificaled Personnel Salaries

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4000-49994. Books and Supplies

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9030'1.0 1,550.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 90301.0 161,405.00

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

8. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

7600-762911. lnterfund Transfers Out

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

162,955.00$

(162,e55.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 ol 4 Rev.06119/2017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 971 9

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 90301.0 $ (162,ess.oo)

(162,e55.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

0.00

$ (162,e55.00)

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for CFD 2005-1

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1 ) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

OF SCHOOL D¡STFICT CONTACT PERSON NUMBEFì OF ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 ) 722-0716 ext79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE oF BoAFìD APPRoVAL ISIGNATURE OF AUTHOFìIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF

ioro3t2o17 lrHe 
aonno

PFìINT NAME AND TITLE IDATE SIGNED

ItotoztzottGina Rossall, Superintendent

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No.503-056A Page 2 of 4 Bev 06/1912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-l2/ROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Education

serv¡ng Students. 5upporting communities. Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUIVBER

651 02

GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BA1 ,I9
FUND NUI\,,IBEH

49.2
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAME

cFD 2005-2 [-]Xuru*.sr*rcreo lTl Rett*l"t.o

DAIE OF SUMMARY

1010312017
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

$1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099

81 00-82992. Federal Revenue

8300-85993. Other State Revenue

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

8900-89295. Interfund Transfers ln

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

B9B0-89997 Contributions

0.00$

$1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000-1 999

2000-29992. Classified Personnel Salaries

3000-39993. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5000-59995. Services and Other Operating Expenditures

3,070.006000-6999 90302.06. Capital Outlay

7. Tuition 71 00-71 99

7200-7299B. lnteragency Transfers Out

7300-73999. Transfers of lndirect Costs

7430-743910. Debt Service

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

7630-769912. All Other Financing Uses

réi Finàncing Uses 3,070.00$

(3,070.00)$

NOTES: LineA5 - lnterfundTransfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfundTransfers Out musi equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fom No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.0611912017 DtSTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services



$
1. Nonspendable Amounts

Revolving Cash
9711

9712Stores

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

9719All Others

,nUaÈb.nmognrs..i.ll,:,.: 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 90302.0 $ (3,070.00)

(3,070.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

rriltled'Amouhts :.r',:,::r: 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

igned Amounls 0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

:.',,,To!a-llv.!r,a,gs. lgned4 nãp nioeri.Ele.dèm óunts- ::i 0.00

(3,070.00)$

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 201 6-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-1 I budget for CFD 2005-2.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2850

NAN¡E OF SCHOOL NUIMBER OF CONTACT PERSON ADDRESS OF PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 66'1 722-0716 ext 791 03 l.jeh licka@westside. k 1 2.ca. us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNAIUHI OI- AU IIIUHIZhU SI(jNAIUHY UH UESIbNEE Uts

lrHe eo¡no
I10t0312017

)RINT NAN¡E AND TITLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent

DATE SIGNEI]

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 ol 4 Rev.06/1912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

Serying Sludents ¡ Supporting Communities I Lead¡ng Educato15

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUMBER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

BA1 2O

FUND NUIVBER

49.3
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18 cFD 2005-3 RESTRICTED RESTRICTED

DATE OF SUMI\¡AFìY

10t0312017
NAI\,4E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

;,.g.,ite !iô.:?.ejé. èë.t

';::,.::::¡:, 
1.¡:,.e,iödê,...i, .' :'

1. LCFF Sources 801 0-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999

$ 0.00

$1 000- 1 9991. Certificated Personnel Salaries

2000-29992. Classified Personnel Salaries

3000-39993. Employee Benefits

4000-49994. Books and Supplies

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

107,217.006000-6999 90303.06. Capital Outlay

7100-71 997. Tuition

7200-7299L lnteragencyTransfers Out

7300-73999. Transfers of lndirect Costs

7430-743910. Debt Service

7600-762911. lnterfund Transfers Oul

7630-769912. All Other Financing Uses

ir.lf¡inqncins -':"',,, 107,217.00$

(107,217.00)$

NOTES: LineA5 - lnterfundTransfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfundTransfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2'

Form No.503-056A Page 1 ol 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original lo Business Advisory Services.



9711 $
1. NonspendableAmounts

Revolving Cash

9712Stores

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

9719All Others

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted

9740 90303.0 $ (107,217.00)

(107,217.00)

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

:, 1r.:: .:¡.,-¡'T(itâ.!1,Çpn 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

Jnappropriated Amounts 0.00

$ (107 ,217.oo)

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget For CFD 2005-3

F. School District Gertification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, C490242-2850

NAI\,/|E OF SCHOOL PERSON NUI\IBER OF CONTACT ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
oÀTe oT go¡no ¡pPFoVAL ISIGNATUBE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATOFìY OR DESIGNEE OF

1oto3r2o17 lrue 
eorno

rRINT NAME AND TITLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent
DATE SIGNED

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev, 06/1 912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

serving students ú Supportíng Communities ¡ Leading Educâtorl

Submit one (1) certified original of this form

DISTRICT NUN¡BER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

B4121
FUND NUMBER

49.4
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAMË

cFD 2007-1 lZrr*r"-*'"..o Inestnt"tto

DATE OF SUIVMÀRY

1010312017
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Tiansfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions 8980-8999

$ 0.00

:,::.,,:.l..HeS-oùÌ C:.òde1..r.¡;,.r,
(optonàlj

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1000-1999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3, Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 00000.0 5,027.00

7. Tuition 7'100-7199

8. lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

$ 5,027.00

(5,027,00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterJund Transfers Out must equal.

Line A7 - Contrlbutions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Fev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



9711 $
1. Nonspendable Amounts

Revolving Cash

Stores 9712

9713Prepaid Expenditures

All Others 9719

:, , ., ,r..:.-T9tgl, ¡.Sf 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $ 0.00

,,, :, ,ì,,tfótatR"" 0.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Comm¡tments 9760

I óÎát t;On 0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 00000.0 $ 5,027.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

5,027.00

(5,027.00)$

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for CFD 2007-1

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Busi ness Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUMBEFI OF ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 ) 722-0716 ext79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNATURE OF AUTHOBIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF

lrHe gonRo

I
1010312017

PRINT NAME AND TITLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent
JAIE SIGNTL)

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev.0611 9/2017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos /{ngeles County
Office of Education

seruing 5¡udents r Supporting Communities . Lead¡ng Êducators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISÏHICT NUMBER

651 02
GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER

P.A122
FUND NUMBER

35.0
FISCAL YEAR

2017-18
FUND NAI\,4E

School Facility Fund L--llur*..t*'"t.o ffi nest"'"t.o

DATE OF SUMMARY

1010312017
NAI\¡E OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources

'| ).:a :':).l: : :'::::;.t\::',:. :::! a: aa:;..

:Pþi!$1!o.!e.

8010-8099

:,'s.Þ. iÊ.ì,o..þieÉ,'

=,.ì...:-=. 
.,q Þi i;l.r.'

$

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contribuiions 8980-8999

$ 0.00

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1000-1999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 77100.0 '14,400.00

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

8. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

l3,Total tsl $ 14,400.00

(14,400.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 ol 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

9711 $

Stores 97',!2

Prepaid Expenditures 97'13

All Others 9719

0.00

9740 77100.0 $ (i4,4oo.oo)2. Restricted Amounts
Flestricted

14,400

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

'1 .,..,,,,r.r,¡tá1,{éi 0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790

., Þlât',Unã'Þ9lLs¡ê 0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budgetfor School Facil. Fund

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

$ (14,400.00)

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79103
EMAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISIGNAI UHh UF AU I HUHIZEU SIUNAI UHY UH UI5IUNEE UI

loto3r2oiz lrue 
aonno

PRINT NAME AND TITLE

Gina Rossall, Superintendent
DAÏE SIGNED

1010312017

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No.503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev.0611912017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-12lROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Education

Seruin9 Studenß. 5upportrng Communitie5 ¡ Leading Êduc¿torJ

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTRICT NUMBEH

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUIVBER

84123
FUND NUIVBER

40.1
FISCAL YEAR

2017 -18 AH Settlement UNBESTRICTED RESTRICTED

DATE OF SUN'MARY

1010312017
NAIVE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Westside Union School District

:y"Jq11,tÏ,?,,-99

$1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

8300-85993. Other State Revenue

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

8900-89295. lnterfund Transfers ln

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

8980-89997. Contributions

0.00$

jlB; .:i:::r,: r,r,, .,:EÍpénditUf.es/,QJher..,1.:.,:¡,¡,'.:,;,1.1'
Financing Uses

.".tli: ::",1=lll
o,Þirçl

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1 000- 1 999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 00000.0 2,212.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 00000.0 99,'1 14.00

7. Tuition 7100-7199

L lnteragency Transfers Out 7200-7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7430-7439

'11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

'12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

t.liri¡a¡iJ¡s.! Í.:.1;$ $ 101 ,326.00

(101,326.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 81.1 - lnterfund Transfers Out must equal.

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complele Section D on Page 2.

Form No.503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



.: :., :::.:, :::l:a:t : a :r. :::=a::.:r:,;::::::=,.,:

,.D.:O,.o,m-þ,,,o,n-ènls.,ro,f-:':

1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash 9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719

0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $ 0.00

0.00

3. Committed Amounts
Stabilizalion Arran gements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

0.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Gompleted

Appropriate the 201 6-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-1 I budget for AH Settlement

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAIVE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON NUMBER OF CONTACT PEFSON ADDRESS

Lisa Jehlicka 661 ) 722-0716 ext 79103 Ljeh licka@westside. k1 2.ca. us
DATE oF BoARD APPROVAL I SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF IPRINT NAME AND TITLE

1oto3r2o17 lrHe 
aonno I

I Gina Rossall, Superintendent
fATE SìGNED

1010312017

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, CA90242-2890

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

9789 00000.0 $ 10'1,326.00

Unassi gned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790

101 ,326.00

$ (101 ,326.00)

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No.503-056A Page 2 oÍ 4 Rev.06/19/2017



@
Budget Adjustment Summary

K-1ãROPs/JPAsLos Angeles County
Office of Educat¡on

Seru¡,rg Students r 5upporting Communit¡es . Le¿ding Educ¿tors

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

DISTFìICT NUN¡BER

65102
GL JOURNAL ID NUI\¡BER

B'A'124
FUND NUI\¡BER

01.0
FISCAL YÉAR

2017-18
FUND NAI\,,IE

General Fund lTlrr*.rr*r"-.o l.l*.t-^l"t.o

DATE OF SUI\,4MAFY

1010312017
NAME OF SCHOOL DISÌRICT

Westside Union School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

5. lnterfund Transfers ln 8900-8929

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979

7. Contributions B980-8999 8980 00000.0 (246,870.00)
:::::i:!::::rli:iir::.:.: rrl::rt.:i-:il:::ì:.r.;

SòùlièS-,,:,ì.=,,=,
ri:i::i:'.=:ì!l:::::a::r::,r'1' ::,i:!r:i ::-: $ (246,870.00)

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries '1000-1999 $

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999

3000-39993. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999

6000-69996. Capiial Oullay

7. Tuition 7100-71 99

B. lnteragencyTransfers Out 7200-7299

7300-73999. Transfers of lndirect Costs

7430-743910. Debt Service

11. lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
t.::,. a.: a: a,.a:a..a-:,:.-a: :a::,

,.,1ã tál ¡ 1fi.,'Ij!.1l,çj¡.s,' és.¡".'',, :',' I 0.00$

(246,870.00)$

NOTES: Line A5 - lnterfund Transfers ln and Line 811 - lntedund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.

lf Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Fom No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.0611912017 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



Hesource Code

1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash 9711 $

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719
::,!.-.:t.i;¡ai::: .:.1 -:..;r:i .t.) 4.,:::.:.: ,

jì.jr..i:.ì;.:Þ,1¡¡ l ru P¡lj¡ 0.00

2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $

:. lotat Hel
1...::..',..: t.:alatt)j.:\ . .-l: 0.00

3. Gommitted Amounts
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 $

Other Commitments 9760

0.00

4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $

:.:aa.:4,.'::: : .:a .:.: : .:,:.:::: '::...... ..1-.:..:'.:.

Eled:Am,o. qnlsi,,, ;',, :,;. 
::1', :. 0.00

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $

Unassigned/Unappropriated/U nrestricted Net Position 9790 00000.0 246,870.00

Jnapproprlated Amounts 246,870.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Gompleted

Appropriate the 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance into the 2017-18 budget for URGF Contribution.

F. School Dístrict Certification - Must be Completed

Submit one (1) certified original of this form to Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 lmperial Highway
Downey, C490242-2890

$ (246,870.00)

E OF SCHOOL D¡STRICT CONTACT PERSON NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON OF CONTACT PERSON

Lisa Jehlicka ( 661 ) 722-0716 ext79103 l.jehlicka@westside.kl 2.ca.us
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL ISTGNATURE OF AUTHORTZED STGNATORY OR DESTGNEE OF

ITHE BOARD

I1010312017

PRINT NAME AND TITLE IDATE SIGNED

lnmrzottGina Rossall, Superintendent

Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNAÏUFìE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SIJPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Fom No. 503-056A Page 2 ol 4 Bev 0611 912017



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Discussion Items

o Board Governance

J



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTE,E,S

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

Revised Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits - Second and Final Reading

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT

BACKGROIIND:

Annually policies are reviewed by CSBA and changes are suggested as a result of either recent judicial rulings
or legislative enactment. Changes suggested by CSBA make our policies consistent with law.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMP LICATION

Board Policy 0410 Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities-Revise
Revisions reflect requirements of AB 30, 2015) which, effective January 1,2017 , prohibits the use of any

racially derogatory or discriminatory school or athletic team name, mascot, or nickname. Updates also add

language regarding the use of uniform complaint procedures to investigate and resolve any allegation of
unlawful discrimination, expand the means by which notice of the district's nondiscrimination policy will be

distributed, and reflect SB 1375, 2016 which requires districts to post specified infolmation regarding Title IX
on their web site by July 1,2017 , and adds the district's responsibility to make its web site accessible to

individuals with disabilities.

Board Policy 0420.41Charter School Oversight- Revise
The Policy has been updated to reflect a recommendation in the 2016 edition of CSBA's Charter Schools: A
Guide for Governance Teams that the district not appoint a representative to serve on the board of directors of a

nonprofit public beneht corporation that operates a chafier school, but rather implement other means of
fulfilling its oversight responsibilities. References to the Academic Performance Index and federal measure of
Adequate Yearly Progress have been deleted. Revisions also address the requirement that charter schools

submit an annual update of their local control and accountability plan.

Board Policy/Administrative RegulationÆxhibit 6173 Education for Homeless Children- Revise BP/AR'
Replace Exhibit
The policy, regulation, and exhibits updated to reflect the federal McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act.
The revised policy includes new material on the designation of a district liaison for homeless children and

youth, identification of homeless students, confidentiality of student records containing information about a

homeless student's living situation, and coordination of services with other entities. Policy also reflects new

mandate to adopt policy to ensure participation by district liaisons and other appropriate staff in professional

development and other technical assistance activities, and NEV/ LAW (SB 1068, 2016) which requires the

California Department of Education (CDE) to provide specified informational and training materials to district

4



liaisons. The regulation revises the definitions of "homeless student" and "school of origin," revises the duties

of the district liaison, reflects requirement to provide the district liaison's contact information to the CDE and

other specified persons, provides that ahomeless student will be immediately enrolled even if he/she misses

application or enrollment deadlines, and revises the content of the written explanation of the district's decision

related to eligibility, school selection, or enrollment. The exhibits have been updated to revise the content of the

district's explanation of its decision(s) related to eligibility, school selection, or enrollment and to revise the

dispute form for use by parents/guardians who choose to appeal the district's decision.

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations

AS S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SE RVICES RECOMMENDATION :

Approval



Westside [.Inion SD
Board Policy - Revised
Nondiscrimination In District Programs And Activities

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans

The Board of Trustees is committed to providing equal opportunity
and after school

BP 0a10(a)

for all individuals in
activities, and

sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity or expressron, or

perception of one or mofe of such characteristics; or association

or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.

(cf. 1240 - Volurteer Assistance)
(cf. 4030 -Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf . 4032- Reasonable Accommodation)
(cf. 4 1 19.11 I 4219 .II I 431 9. 1 1 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)
(cf. 5 1 45.3- Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.7- Sexual Harassment)

national origin, ethnic group

parental status, phYsical or mental disability,
genetic informati on; the-ã

with a person or group with one

cf.5146 - Students

(cf . 6145.2- Athletic Competition)

icf . 6I6a.a - Identification and Evaluation of individuals for Special Education)

(cf .6164.6- Identification and Education Under Section 504)

(cf. 617S- Career Technical Education)
(cf . 6200 - Adult Education)

L

'(éf n:ja;.,'..9s ff 4.uri'iil



BP 0410(b)

@.rl.nü.:5.i1ÚÃro;løled.r.r¡plLifif'pmóêdures)

pursuant to 34 CFR 104.8 and 34 CFR 106.g,the Superintendent or designee shall notify

students, parents/guardians , employees, employee organizations, applicants for admission and

employment, and sources of referral for applicants about the district's policy on

nondiscrimination and related complaint procedures. Such notification shall be included in each

catalo tron or other recruitment materials distributed to

these

(cf. 1312.3- Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 4031 - Complaints concerning Discrimination in Employment)

(cf . 4 | 12.9 I 4212.9 I 43 12.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 5 145.6- Parental Notifications)

The district's
format that

Access for Individuals with Disabilities

District programs and facilities,
Americans with Disabilities Act

informational materials shall be published in a

viewed in their entirety, shall be in compliance with the

and standards and/or re

(cf.6163.2- Animals At School)
(cf.7110- Facilities Master Plan)
(cf. 7111 -Evaluating Existing Buildings)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district provides auxiliary aids and servlces

when necessary to afford individuals with disabilities equal opportunity to pafiicipate ln or eryoy

the benef,rts of a service, program, or acttvtty These aids and services ma incl but are not

limited to, ualified in or readers, assistive
, written

materials, taped text, and Braille or large print materials. Individuals with disabilities shall notify

the Superintendent or principal if they have a disability that requires special assistance or

services. Reasonable notification should be given

2

prior to the school a sponsored function,



BP 0410(c)

program, or meettng

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)
(cf.9320- Meetings and Notices)
(cf . 9 322 - A genda/Me eting Materi al s) Le gaI Reference

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
48985 Notices to parents in language other than English

51007 Legislative intent: state policy
GOVERNMENT CODE
11000 Definitions
11i35 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state

11138 Rules and regulations
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act
54953.2 Brown Act compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act

PENAL CODE
422.55 Def,rnition of hate crime
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or priviiege

CODE OF REGULATiONS, TITLE 5

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs

LTNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act
1681-i688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX
2301-2415 Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Act

6311 State plans
6312 Local education agency Plans
LINITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 29

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of I9l3
LINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

3



BP 0410(d)

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

2000e-2000e-I7 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended

2000h-2000h-6 Title IX
I2l0I-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act
CODE OF FE,DERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE,28
35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act
36.303 Auxiliary aids and services

CODE OF FEDE,RAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

100.1-100.13 Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI
104.i-104.39 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

106.1-106.61 Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX, especially:

106.9 Dissemination of policY

Management Resources:
W
Safe Seheols: Strategies for Geverning Beards te Ensure Student Sneecss; 201 1

Prevtding a safc; Nen
20+o

WEB SITES

@

4



BP 0410(e)

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: November 19,2Ol3 Quartz Hill, Califomia

5



Westside f]nion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Charter School Oversight

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans BP 0420'41(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes its ongoing responsibility to ensr*e oversee that any chafier

school i"äp.¡B:.6.aÍ-ãÌ1.Ëd authorized by+h€M is successfully fulfilling the terms of its charter

and is piori¿i"g u high-quality educational program for students enrolled in the chader school.

(cf. 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization)
(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

The Superintendent or shall iden at least one staff member to serve as a contact
(Education Code 47 604.32)p,é.r.5 for each charter school

The Board and Superintendent or designee may inspect or observe any part of the charter school

at any time. The Superintendent or designee shall visit each chatter school at least annually.

(Education Code 41 604.32, 47 607)

V,.henever a eharÉer sehool eperates as or is operated by a nonprofit publie benefit eerperation as

Waivers

If the charter school wishes to request a general waiver of any state law or regulation âÈþ,ti.óá-'ffi

ffi, it shall request that the Superintendentorde submit a waiver request to the

State Board of Education on its behalf.

'Gt::i+s,¡;i iã,f

Provision of District Services

The charter school may separateþ purchase administrative or other services from the district or

any other source. (Education Code 47613)

t



BP 0420.41(b)

At the request of a charter school, the Superintendent or designee shall create and submit any

reports required by the State Teachers' Retiremegt $y-91em qr Puþlic Employees' Retirement

System on b"hulf of the charter school. Thed.lsÊiíinâYtc ar chafter school.11ffi 
:...:::....::.:..:

"h*g-d 
for the actual costs of the reporting services, but shall not be required th@-chãtttti.sè.hobl,

to purchase payroll processing services from the district as a condition for creating and

submitting these reports. (Education Code 47611.3)

Material Revisions to Charler

Material revisions to a chafter may only be made enþ with Board approval. Material revisions

shall be governed by the same standards and criteria that apply to new charter petitions as set

forlh in Education Code 41605 and shall include, but not be limited to, a reasonably

comprehensive description of any new requirement of charler schools enacted into law after the

chafter was originally granted or last renewed. (Education Code 47607)

If an approved charter school proposes to expand 'establish or mov" operations to one or more

additionalsiteswiffijes,thecharterschoo1shallrequestamaterial
revision to its charter and shall notify the Board of those additional locations. The Board shall

consider approval of the additional locations at an open meeting. (Education Code 47605)

The Board shall have the authority to determige wheth-el.?p{o,p9sed change in charter school

operationsconstitutesamateialrevisiono.f.'ihe,:::âiilíóVtfi úarter

Monitoring Charter School Performance

The Superintendent er designee shall regt*larly repert to the Beard on the eharter seheel's

perfermanee, based sn *re aeadcrnie and fiseal aeeeuntability meastlres speeified in the appreved

€bal+cÊ

fn prevtdtng gcne

sú

eo4e416$432,

infermation ebtaine
preliminary budget, first and seeond interim finaneial reperts; and f,rnal tmaudited repert for thc

fer studcnt tearnin
rvhetlrer the eharger seheel rnakes "adequate yearly pregress" as defined by the SBE ærd federal

Title I aeeenntabilit)' requirements, If a eharter seheel fails to make adequate yearly pregress fer

tlve er nrore eenseeutive yearsr the Beard shall take aetien for program imprsvement in

2



BP 0a20.41(c)

Fvatuation data fer th

The district may charge up to one percent of a charter school's revenue for the actual costs of
supervisorial oversight of the school. However, if the district is able to provide substantially

rent-free facilities to the charter school, the district may charge up to three percent of the charler

school's revenue for actual costs of supervisorial oversight or, if the facility is provided under

Education Code 47614, the pro-rata share facilities costs calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 11969.7.

If the district charges the pro-rata share, it may also charge one percent of the chafier school's

revenue in oversight fees. (Education Code 47613)

(cf. 7160 - Charter School Facilities)

3



BP 0420.41 d)

Complaints

School Closure

In the event that the Board revokes or denies renewal of a charter or the school el,os€s ceases

úÞi'å:¿ for any etå€r-reason, the Superintendent or designee shall, when applicable in

áò"ôr¿à"." with the charter and/or a memorandum of understanding, provide assistance to

facilitate the transfer of the chafter school's former students and to finalize financial reporting

and close-out.

the California artment of

for any reason.

Such notification shall include, but not be limited to, a description of the circumstances of the

closure, the effective date of the closure, and the location of student and personnel records.

4



BP 0420.41(e)

(Education Code 47604.32;5 CCR 11962.1)

Legal Reference:
FÐUCATION EOÐE
Mien
17?88-17317 Fielè t\et
17365 17374 Field r\et; fitness foreeet*paney

ffi
12100 ¡\n*nral statement of reeeþts and expenditures

14830:l eeftifieated empleyees, eonvietion of a violent er serious feleny

15122,1 e lassified e*nployees, eenvietien ef a vielent or serious feleny

@
47600 17616,7 eharter Seheels z\et ef 1992

47634,2 Nonelassreern based instnretien

18000 Minimum age of adrnissien fer kindergarten; kansitienal kindergarten

I 801 0 480 I I Minimr¡m age ef admissien (f,rrst grade)

18907 Studcnts'excreisc effrce cNprcssion; rulcs afid rcgulations

M

@ien

ion
W

isns

W

I+BSR_€ODE
1198,5 Perserrrel reeerds related te performanee and grievatree

PEN+T,€ODtr

5



BP 0420.41(Ð

63 1 9 Qualifieatiens of teaehers alrd paraprefessionals

M

ffi

@M

we++

WtrB SITES

@

6



BP 0a20.a1(g)

studèt.t,ftes

'.''rècordsrelated.to.performance..an$-.gr-i,9r"v' ,c,e

7

.0455



BP 0420.41(h)

E.OF

8



BP 0420.41(Ð

Policy WESTSIDE, LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: November 6,2012 Quartz Hill, California

9



Westside {-Inion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Education For Homeless Children

Instruction BP 6173(a)

TheBoardofTrustees@desirestoensurethathomelesschildrenhave
access to the same free and appropriate public education provided to other children within the

district. The district shall provide homeless students with access to education and other services

necessary for these students to meet the same challenging performance standards as other

students.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

When there are at least 15 homeless students in the district or a district school, the district's local

control and accountability plan (LCAP) shall include goals and specific actions to improve

student achievement and other outcomes of homeless students. (Education Code 52052,52060)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

L



BP 6173

to

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that placement decisions for homeless students are

based on the student's best interest as defined in law and administrative regulation.

Homeless students shall not be segregated into
as homeless, nor shall homeless students be sti

a separate school or based on their status

( 0410'"'Non¿ticiøinàf éalff 5,1'r¡'¿," õãíä,ËS,:ièf'dt
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

2



BP 6173

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)

At least annually, the Superintendent or designee shall reporl to the Board on outcomes for
homeless students, which may include, but are not limited to, school attendance, student

achievement test results, promotion and retention rates by grade level, graduation rates,

suspension/expulsion rates, and other outcomes related to any goals and specific actions

identified in the LCAP. Based on the evaluation data, the district shall revise its strategies as

needed to better support the education of homeless students.

cf. 0500 -

(cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
2558.2 Use of revenue limits to determine average daily attendance of homeless children

39801 .5 Payment of costs

48850 Educational rights
48852.5 Notice of educational rights of homeless students

48852.7 Emollment of homeless students

48915.5 Recommended expulsion, homeless student with disabilities
48918.1 Notice of recommended expulsion
5 1225 .I -5 1225 .3 Graduation requirements
52060-5207'7 Local control and accountability plan
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4681Uniform com

UNITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 42

1r431-rr43s -Vento Homeless Assistance Act

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA CHILD V/ELFARE COT'NCIL

3



BP 6173(d)

Parlial Credit Model Policy and Practice Recommendations
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Homeless Education Dispute Resolution Process, January 30,2007

NATiONAL CENTER FOR HOMELESS EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Homeless Liaison Toolkit, 2013

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE

Education for Homeless Children and Youth Program, Non-Regulatory Guidance, July 2004-

Za:,Y

WEB SITES
California Child Welfare Council: http://www.chhs.ca.gov/Pages/CAChildWelfareCouncil.aspx
California Department of Education, Homeless Children and Youth Education:

http : //www. cde. ca. gov/sp/hs/cY
National Center for Homeless Education at SERVE: http://www.serve.org/nche

National Law Center on Homelessness and Poverty: http://www.nlchp.org
U.S. Department of Education: htç://www.ed.gov/programs/homeless/index.html

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June25,2075 Lancaster, California
revised: Ap-lil4,2016

4



Westside fjnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Education For Homeless Children

Instruction AR 6173(a)

l)efinitions

'fl¡,w¡à't ,i.t¡den¡¡ means students who lack a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime residence

and includes: (Education Code 48852.7;42 USC ll434a)

1. Students who are sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic

hardship, or a similar reason; are living in motels, hotels, trailer parks or camping grounds due to

the lack of alternative adequate accommodations; are living in emergency or transitional shelters;

t¡'ii are abandoned in hospitals

(cf. 61 73.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

2. Students who have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not

designed for or ordinarily used as regular sleeping accommodations for human beings

3. Students who are living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard

housing, bus or train stations, or similar settings

4. Migratory children who qualify as homeless because the children are living in conditions

described in item #1-3 above

illlú{eSt¿uth who are not in the physical custody of a parent or

guardian

School of origin means the school that the student attended when y housed or the

school in which the student was last enro If the school the homeless

student attended when permanently housed is different from the school in which he/she was last

enrolled, or if there is some other school that he/she attended within the preceding 15 months and

with which helshe is connected, the district liaison shall determine, in consultation with and with

the agreement of the homeless student and the person holding the right to make educational

decisions for the student, and in the best interests of the homeless_s!_11$9nt, which school shall be

deemed the school of origin. (Education Code 48852.7;;iP!1.;S-G.:;!:I,M)

B.ei'st..iniù¡means that in making educational and school placement decisions for a homeless

student, consideration is given to, among other factors, educational stability, the opportunity to

be educated in the least restrictive educational setting necessary to achieve academic progress,

and the student's access to academic resources, services, and extracurriculal and enrichment

activities that are available to all district students. (Education Code 48850, 48853; 42 USC

tr432)

5

1.



AR 6173(b)

District Liaison

The Superintendent designates the following staff person as the district liaison for homeless

students (42 USC 11432):

Director, Student Support Services

4I9I4 50th Street West

Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(66r) 122-01t6

The district's liaison for homeless students shall ensure that: (Education Code 48852'5; 42 USC

rr432)

1. Homeless students are identified by school personnel and through coordinated activities

with other entities and agencies

(cf. 1400 - Relations between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced-Price Meals)

2. Homeless students are enrolled in, and have a full and equal opportunity to succeed in,

district schools

3. Homeless families and str*dents recelve

educational services for which

r'¿rir5:laTìib Ð
+5ii¡øiüparents/guaIg1?,,1..q.@oftheeducationa1andrelatedoppor1unities
availabià to their childr.tr u.rd are provided with meaningful opportunities to

participate in the education of their children

(!¿r-îi5 ,;6",,.Þ;¿ü:e lltöîìT¡,eài-ìoó's¡

servi

2



AR 6173(c)

6, Errellment disputes are mediated in aeeordanee lvith larv; Beard poliey and

@ien

7: Parents/guardiærs are fully infermed of all transperlatien serviees

g, When netified pr*rsuant te Edueatien e ede 489 I 8, I ; assist; faeilitate; er rcPrescnt a

exfulsion

tr0, 
^ssisf 

a homeless stt*dent te ebtain reeords neeessary fer his/her errellrnent inte er

3



AR 6173(d)

Enrollment

gl,É,èji--dis'Ì.i-iþ lacement decisions for homeless students shall be based on the student's

Uãifi"tét.ri. In d.t"r*ining a student's best interest, a homeless student shall, to the extent

feasible, be placed in his/her school of origin, unless his/her parent/guardian requests otherwise.

(42 USC 11432)

@lgnæ-mqr-

4

the age of the student, the distance of



AR 6173(e)

the commute and the impact it may have on the student's education, personal safety issues, the

student's need for special instruction, the length of anticipated stay in the temporary shelter or

other temporary location, Iikely area of future housing, school placement of siblings, and the

time remaining in the school year.

However, placement decisions shall not be based on whether a homeless student lives with
his/her homeless parentlguardian or has been temporarily placed elsewhere. (42 USC II432)

in the case of an unaccompanied youth, the liaison shall assist in placement or enrollment

decisions, eensider Éï,,.Ygätrt i.lí.Ñf;f ,the views of the student, and provide notice to the student of
his/her appeal rights. (42 USC 11432)

Once a placement decision has been made, the principal or designee shall immediately enroll the

student in the school of choice, even if the parent/guardian is unable to provide the school with
the records normally required for enrollment. (Education Code 48852.7;42 USC 11432)

Once a placement decision has been made, the principal or designee shall immediately emoll the

student in the school of choice. The student shall be enrolled even if helshe: (Education Code

48852.7;42 USC 11432)

1. Has outstanding fees, fines, textbooks, or other items or monies due to the school last

attended

(cf.5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts)

2. Does not have clothing normally required by the school, such as school uniforms

(cf.5132 - Dress and Grooming)

3. Is unable to produce records normally required for enrollment, such as previous academic

records, proof ofresidency, and

(cf. 5111 - Admission)
(cf. 51 1 1.i - District Residency)
(cf.5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 5141 .26 - Tuberculosis Testing)
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)
(cf.5141 .32 -Health Screening for School Entry)

5



AR 6173(Ð

The principal or designee shall immediately contact the school last attended by the student to

obtain the relevant records. If the studenl needs to obtain immunizations or does not possess

immunization or other medieal i"¿,qùi hualth recotds, the principal or designee shall refer the

parent/guardian to the district liaison for homeless students. The district liaison shall assist the

parent/guardian,"o'r 1ilae.,_91y9"nt if he/she is an unaccompanied youth, in obtaining the necessary

immunizations,lþiþ.ffi$or records for the student. (42 USC 11432)

If the student is placed at a school other than his/her school oforigin or the school requested by

his/her parentl the Superintendent or designee shall provide

the parent/guardian with a written explanation of the decision along

with a statement regarding
rr432)

the paren#$+af#, right to appeal the placement decision. (42 USC

The student may continue attending his/her school of origin for the duration of the homelessness

(Education Code 48852.7;42 USC 11432)

To ensure that the homeless student has the benefit of matriculating with his/her peers in

accordance with the established feeder patterns, the following shall apply: (Education Code

48852.7'; 42 IJSC 11 4jt)

1. If the student is transitioning between grade levels, he/she shall be allowed to continue in

the same attendance area.

2. If the student is transitioning to a middle school or high school, and the school designated

for matriculation is in another school district, he/she shall be allowed to continue to the school

designated for matriculation in that district.

If the student's status changes before the end of the school year so that he/she is no longer

homeless, he/she shall be allowed to stay in the schooi of origin through the duration of the

school year if he/she is in grades K-8.
(Education Code 48852.7)

Resolving Enrollment Disputes

If a dispute arises ovet þÞ-ã.Þ=Èiiìétiãlffi, school selection;:or enrollment in a particular school,

(42 USC rr432)

The parent/guardian lcj;Ëi ¡iè"Þtè 'á outit shall be provided with a written explanation of the-

pla€emenLdeeisiloe

The written explanation shall include

6



AR 6173(g)

I, rt ¿eserlptien

dispuæ, ineluding the right te ft*lly partieipaæ in all seheel aetivities

4. Notiee ef the parent/guardian's right te appeal the deeisien te the eounty effiee ef

lánd.Btô,.iided.:in:

The district liaison shall work to resolve an enrollment dispute as expeditiously as possible after

receiving notice of the dispute. (42 USC 11432)

In working with a student's parents/guardians or unaccompanied youth to resolve an enrollment

dispute, the district liaison shall:

1. Inform them that they may provide written and/or oral documentation to support their

position

2. Inform them that they may seek the assistance of social services, advocates, and/or

service providers in having the dispute resolved

3. Provide them a simple form that they may use and turn in to the school to initiate the

7



AR 6173(h)

dispute resolution process

4. Provide them a copy of the dispute form they submit for their records

5, Provide them the outcome of the dispute for their records

If aparentlguardian disagrees with the liaison's enrollment decision, he/she may appeal the

decision to the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall make a determination within five

working days.

If the parent/guardian chooses to appeal the district's placement decision, the district liaison shall

forward all written documentation and related paperwork to the homeless liaison at the county

ofhce of education.

Transportation

The district shall provide transportation for a homeless student to and from his/her school of
when the student is within the district and the parent/guardiai;ñ\þe dist¡ict

requests that such transportation be provided. If
the student moves outside of district boundaries, but continues to attend his/her school of origin

within this district, the Superintendent or designee shall consult with the superintendent of the

district in which the student is now residing to agree upon a method to apportion the

responsibility and costs of the transpofiation. (42 USC 11432)

(cf. 3250 - Transpottation Fees)
(cf. 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)

The district shall not be obligated to provide transportation to students who continue attending

their school of origin after they cease to be homeless, unless the formerly homeless student has

an individualizededucation program that includes transportation as a necessary related service

for the student. (Education Code 48852.7)

Eligibility for Extracurricular Activities

A homeless student who enrolls in any district school shall be immediately deemed to meet all

residency requirements for participation in interscholastic sports or other extracurricular

activities. (Education Code 48850)

(cf . 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricuiar Activities)
(cf . 61 45 .2 - Athletic Competition)

8



Notification and complaints 
AR 6173(Ð

Information regarding the educational rights of homeless students, as specified in Education

Code 5 1225.1 and 51225.2, shall be included in the annual uniform complaint procedures

notification distributed to students, parents/guardians, employees, and other interested parties

pursuant to 5 CCR 4622. (Education Code 51225.1,51225.2)

Any complaint that the district has not complied with requirements regarding the education of
homeless students, as specified in Education Code 51225.1 or 51225.2,may be filed in
accordance with the district's procedures in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Regulation WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June25,2015 Lancaster,California
revised: Ãprll4,2016

I



Westside [.Inion SD
Exhibit - Replace
Education For Homeless Children

Instruction E 6173(a)

Exhibit 1

DISTRICT EXPLANATION OF DECISION
RELATED TO ELIGIBILITY, SCHOOL SELECTION, OR ENROLLMENT

Instructions: The following form provides notice and explanation to a student's parent/guardian

or an unaccompanied youth regarding the district's decision related to student eligibility, school

selection, or enrollment.

Date
Title

Name of person completing form
Phone number:

In accordance with the federal McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 USC

ll43I-11435), this notification is being provided to either:

Name of parent(s)/guardian(s)

Name of unaccompanied student

School requested
District's placement decision (name of school)

Action(s) proposed/refused by the district related to eligibility, school selection, or enrollment:

The district's determination regarding eligibility, school selection, or enrollment was based upon

the following evidence and for the following reasons:

I



E,6173(b)

Other options that the district considered , if any, included the following options which were

rejected for the following reasons:

Factors relevant to the district's decision and information related to the eiigibility or best interest

determination including the facts, witnesses, and evidence relied upon and their sources, if any:

You have the right to appeal this decision to the district Superintendent. To do so, contact the

district's homeless liaison listed below within the next 10 days to request a Dispute Form. You

may provide written or verbal documentation to support your position, and may also seek the

assistance ofsocial services, advocates, and/or service providers in the dispute process. The

Superintendent or designee will review all the evidence and will notify you of his/her decision

within 5 days.

If you are not satisfied with the Superintendent's decision, you may appeal to the Los Angeles

County Office of Education. If you are not satisfied with the county office's decision, you may

then appeal to the California Department of Education. The district's homeless liaison can assist

you with this appeal.

CONTACT INF'ORMATION

District Liaison: The district liaison is one of the primary contacts between homeless families

and school or district staff. He/she is responsible for coordinating services to ensure that

homeless students enroll in school and have the opportunity to succeed academically, and

mediates enrollment disputes as needed.

Name of district's homeless liaison:
Address:
Phone number:

County Liaison: if you appeal the district's decision to the county office of education, the district

liaison shall forward all written documentation and related paperwork to the homeless liaison at

the county office. The county liaison will review the materials and determine the eligibility,
school selection, or enrollment decision within five working days of receiving the materials.

He/she will notify you of the decision.

2



E 6173(c)

Name of County Office of Education homeless liaison:-
Address:
Phone number:

State Coordinator: If you appeal the county office's decision to the California Department of
Education, the county homeless liaison shall forward all written documentation and related

paperwork to the State Homeless Coordinator. The state coordinator will review the district,

county office, and parent/guardian information and will notify you of the decision within ten

working days of receiving the rnaterials.

Name of state homeless coordinator:
Address
Phone number

RIGHTS:

Pending the final resolution of this dispute, including the period of all appeals, the student has

the right to immediately enroll in the school requested and to participate fully in school activities

atthat school.

3



Westside Llnion SD
Exhibit - Replace
Education For Homeless Children

Instruction E 6173(d)

Exhibit 2

DISPUTE, FORM

Instructions: This form is to be completed by aparentlguardian or student when a dispute

regarding enrollment has arisen. As an alternative to completing this form, the information on

this form may be shared verbally with the district's liaison for homeless students.

Date submitted:
Student's name:
Name of person completing form
Relation to student:
Address:
Phone number:-

Name of school requested:

I wish to appeal the eligibility, school selection, or enrollment decision made by:

_ District liaison _ District Superintendent 
- 

County office of education liaison

Reason for the appeal: You may include an explanation to support your appeal in this space or

provide your explanation verbally.

I have been provided with:

_ A written explanation of the district's decision

- 
Contact information for the district's homeless liaison

_ Contact information for the county office of education's homeless liaison

Contact information for the state homeless coordinator

4

(7 t}s) r0tr6



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Scott Brewer, Director Student Support ServicesPREPARED BY

SUBJECT Memorandum of Understanding 18-02, between Westside Union School District &
HATHAWAY-SYCAMORES CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES (HSCFS)

BACKGROLIND

Westside Union School District works with various community mental health agencies to provide access to

specific services to students with need in this area. This program addresses Therapeutic Behavior Services

(TBS) for students, mostly students in foster placements.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Hathaway-Sycamore Child and Family Services shall provide counseling/therapy and psychiatric services to

Westside Union School District students already receiving Wrap-Around TBS services from their agency. All
services shall be provided at no cost to students. Hathaway-Sycamore Child and Family Services will bill
Medi-Cal andlor Healthy Families for services provided. ALL students seen must be eligible for EPSDT Medi-
Cal with NO share of cost (Full scope) and meet medical necessity based on Medi-Cal criteria. Services are

dependent on available funding. ALL services shall be provided by licensed therapists and/or by unlicensed

interns under the direct supervision of licensed therapists, licensed physicians and in class positive behavioral

interventists.

COST ANALYSIS

No cost

ASSISTAND SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

5



AGREEMENT BETWEEN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND HATHAWAY-SYCAMORES CHID AND FAMILY SERVICES

Westside Union School District
4191,4 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
66r-722-0716
66L-722-1046 (Fax)

Hathaway-Sycamores
210 S. De Lacey Ave #110
Pasadena, CA 91 105-2006
626-395-7010

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is approved and entered into as of
this 5th day of October, 2017, by and between Westside Union School District and
Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services. In consideration of the promises
and of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter contained, and for good

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, Westside Union School District and Hathaway Sycamores Child and
Family Services do hereby covenant and agree as follows:

l. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall commence on October 5, 2017. Thereafter, unless sooner
terminated as herein provided, this Agreement shali automatically be renewed
annually for successive three (3) year terms.

2. Termination

Either party to this Agreement may terminate the Agreement, with or without
cause, upon thirty (SO) days prior written notice.

3. Services

Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services shall provide counseling/therapy
and psychiatric services to Westside Union School District students (hereinafter,
services are collectively referred to as "services"). Al services shall be provided at no

cost to students. Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services will bill Medi-
Cal for service provided. ALL students seen must be eligible for EPSDT Medi-Cal
with NO share of cost (f'uU scope) and meet medical necessity based on Medi-Cal
criteria. Services are dependent on available funding. ALL services shall be
provided by licensed therapists and/or by unlicensed interns under the direct
supervision of licensed therapists, licensed physicians and in class positive
behavioral interventists.



4. Staff Requiremeqts

Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services shall notify the District of all
persons performing services to District students. Hathaway Sycamores Child and
Family Services shall also notifi' the district of all persons no longer performing
services to students.

No person shall perform any services or have any contact with students
pursuant to this Agreement unless Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services
first provides Westside Union School District with prior written proof,
demonstrating that person's compliance with each of the following requirements:

A. Each therapist/practitioner providing services pursuant to this agreement
shall submit proof of holding an appropriate license or be under the
supervision of a therapist holding such license.

B. Each therapist/practitioner, unlicensed intern, or other person having
contact with students pursuant to this Agreement shall submit proof of
complying with the tuberculosis examination, in the manner described in
Education Code 49406(¿.I) and shall be determined free of active
tuberculosis.

C. Each therapist/practitioner, unlicensed intern or other person having
contact with students pursuant to this Agreement shall submit proof of
clearance from the Department of Justice, for fingerprinting examination.

D. In the event Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services is notified
by the Department of Justice of any circumstance that could potentially
change the DOJ Fingerprint clearance status of any
therapist/practitioner, unlicensed intern or other person having contact
with students a Westside Union School District student, Hathaway
Sycamores Child and Family Services agrees to promptly notify Westside
Union School District of the change including but not limited to notice of
subsequent arrest.

5. Supervision of Staff:

While engaged in the performance of this Agreement, Hathaway Sycamores Child
and Family Services is an independent contractor and is not an Officer, agent or
employee of Westside Union School District. Hathaway Sycamores Child and
Family Services shall be solely responsible for provision of services pursuant to this
Agreement, and shall ensure adequate supervision and training of all personnel.



6. Approval

No person shall perform any services or have any contact with students without
prior approval from Westside Union School District. Individuals providing services
to district students shall submit a services provider application to Westside Union
School District. It is understood that Westside Union School District may grant or
deny such approval with or without cause.

7. Parental Consent

No services shall be provided to any student pursuant to this Agreement without
prior written approval from the student's parent/guardian. Hathaway Sycamores
Child and Family Services shall develop, and utilize, in all cases and for each
student, a standardized parent/guardian consent form.

8. Student PriVACV nd Punil Records:

Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services shall not have access to student
names, addresses, or other pupil record information without prior written
parent/guardian consent, as herein provided. Hathaway Sycamores Child and
Famity Services and Westside Union School District shall jointly develop procedures

whereby students may be identified for referral, and whereby referrals may be

transmitted to the parent/guardian. AII such procedures shall protect student
privacy.

Confidentiality of pupil records shall be maintained. Hathaway Sycamores Child
and Family Services agrees to maintain any and all pupii records in a secure
location.

Additionaliy, client/pupit records held by Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family
Services must be maintained securely and confidentially in accordance with HIPPA
Laws to protect patient privacy.

9. Insurance

Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services agrees to maintain in full force
and effect throughout the duration of the Agreement a suitable policy or policies of
professional and general liabitity insurance, insurance against all bodily injury,
property damage, personal injury, and other loss or liability caused by or connected
to Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services performances pursuant to this
Agreement. Such insurance shall be in amounts not less than 1,000,000 per



occurrence; $3,000,000 for annual aggregate and $1,000,000 for property damage.
Westside Union School District shall not be subject to any deductible or self-insured
retention obligation under such policy or policies, and all such amounts shall be the
responsibility of Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services.

AII insurance required under this Agreement shall be issued as primary policy and
contain an endorsement requiring thirty (aO) days written notice from the insurance
company to both parties hereto before cancellation or change in coverage, scope or
amount of any policy, Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services, it directors,
officers, agents employees and consultants, shall be designated as additional named
insured on each and every such policy or policies without obligation for any
deductible or self-insured retention as provided in Section 4(b), above. Hathaway
Sycamores Child and Family Services shall provide Westside Union School District
with certificate(s) of insurance. All insurance shall be primary and noncontributory
as respects to Westside Union School District insured entities. Any insurance or
self-insured coverage maintained by the School District shall be in excess of the
orgamzations insurance and shall not contribute with it.

10. Indemnity:

Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless Westside Union School District, its officers, agents, employees, and
volunteers against aII claims, damages, Iosses and expenses including attorney's
fees arising out of the performance of the work described herein, caused in whole or
in part by any negligent act or omission of the orgamzations, anyone directly or
indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be

liable, except where caused by the active negligencei sole negligence or willful
misconduct of the School District.

11. District Facilities and Equipment

Westside Union School District agrees to provide reasonable and adequate space to
Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services at mutually convenient times to
enable Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services to provide Services
pursuant to this Agreement. Westside Union School District additionally agrees to
provide, Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services with access to copiers,
facsimile machines and telephones to enable Hathaway Sycamores Child and
Family Services to provide Services pursuant to this Agreement.

12. Compliance With Laws

Both parties shall comply with all applicable State and Federal law

13. Notices and Approval:



Any notice puïsuant to this Agreement shall be made in writing, via United States
mail, to the person identified immediately below, which persons shall also be

responsible for final approval of all forms and/or procedures referenced herein.

Westside Union School District
Shawn Cabey
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services
41914 N. 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536

Hathaway-Sycamores Child and Family Services
210 S. De Lacey Ave. #110
Pasadena, CA 91105-2006
626-395-7100

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING has been
executed by the parties hereto as ofthe date set forth above.

Westside Union School District

By Board Approved Date
Shawn Cabey
Assistant Sup erinte nde nt

Hathaway Sycamores Child and Family Services

By
Print Name
Title



CERTIFICATE OF LIAB¡LITY INSURANGE
DATE (MM/DO/YYYY)

1 131201

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLD ER, THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).
pRoDucER Su llivanCurtisMon roe I nsurance Services

1920 Main Street
Suite 600
lrvine, CA 92614

www.SullivanCurtisMonroe.com License # 0E83670

(

PHONE 949.250.7172
t
I 0ä u^' s4s.852.9762

:.MAIL
TnDRFSS'

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVÉRAGE NAIC #

TNsuRERA : Philadelphia lndemnity lns. Company 1 8058

INSURED

Hathawav-Svcamores Child & Familv Services
210 South Dê Lacev Ave., #'110
Pasadena CA 911Ó5

INSTIRER B :

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E :

INSIIRER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CER TIFY THAT T HE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEE N SSUED TO THE NSU RED NAME D ABOVE FOR THE POLIC PE RIOD

NDICATED. NOTWITHS TAN DI NG ANY REOUIREIVENT TERM OR coN ITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER t r( r(, U ENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIIVITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,
IS SUBJ ECT TO ALL TH E TE RMS,

INSR
ITR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADD L
POLICY NUMBÊR

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
¿MM/DD/YYYYI LIMITS

A COMMERCIAL GENÉRAL LIABILITY

CLAII\¡S-I\,,IADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE Ll[4lf APPLIES PER:

oor,"" [l 1F3; LOC

Deductible

PHPKl 571 1 87 11t112016 11t112017 EACH OCCURRENCÊ $ 1,000,000

$ 300,000

MED EXP (Anv one person) $ 15,000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000

PRODUCTS - CO¡,4PiOP AGG $ 3,000,000

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

COMBINEIJ SINGLh LIMI I $

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

$

$

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAII\¡S-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE $

ntrT) RFTFNTION $ $

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNERiEXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
lf yes. describe under
nFscRlPTlÕN ôF atPFRATIONS helow

E N/A

PER
STÀTI ITF

otH-
FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s

E,L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

DESCRIpTIONOFOpERATtONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACoRDlol,Addit¡onalRemarksschedule,maybeattached¡fmorespace¡srequired)

Westside Union School Distrìct, directors, officers, agents, employees, and consultants as additional insured per attached endorsement

HOLDER CANCELLATION

O 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

33267301 | IATHAS t6-17 cLlÀUTo/UMBR/wC I Monique Nguyen I 7/13/2o|i 12t44143 PM (PDT) | Page r of I

Westside Union School District
41914 N.50th Street
Quartz Hills CA 93536-2963

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ñ^/-,tA""8^1^)
Linda Gonzales



AGENCY CUSTOMER lD: HATHAS

LOG #:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

3316130r I IrATilÀs | 16-17 GLlAUTo/wBR/wc I Hooique Nguyen I r/ß/2o\1 12:44:43 PM (PDT) | pâge 2 of I

Page of

O 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved'

SullivanCurtisMonroe lnsurance Services

AGENCY

POLICY NUMBÊR

Hathawav-Svcamores Child & Familv Serv¡ces
21 0 South Dê Lacev Ave., #1 1 0
Pasadena CA 91105

NAMED INSURED

NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:

CARRIER

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liabilitv (03/16)

HOLDER: Westside Union School District

ADDRESS: 41914 N. 50th Street Quartz Hills CA 93536-2963

NAMED TNSURED SCHEDULE

Hathaway - Sycamores Chíld and Famil-y Services
The Los Altos Auxiliary of The Sycamores (Soon to be
Sycamores Child & Family Services)
The Altadena Junior Circfe
Las Candel-as (auxiliary)

The Los Altos Auxiliary of Hathaway-

The Pasadena Chifdren's Training Society dba: The Sycamores

ATTACHMENT



Hathaway-Sycamores Child & Family Services

PHPK1571187

111312017

Pl-GLD-HS (10111)

K. Key and Lock Replacement - Janitorial Services Client Goverage

SECTION I- COVERAGES, SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS - COVERAGES A AND B iS

amended to include the following:

We will pay for the cost to replace keys and locks at the "clients" premises due to theft or other
loss to keys entrusted to you by your "client," up to a $10,000 limit per occurrence and $10,000
policy aggregate.

We will not pay for loss or damage resulting from theft or any other dishonest or criminal act that
you or any of your partners, members, officers, "employees", "managers", directors, trustees,
authorized representatives or any one to whom you entrust the keys of a "client" for any
purpose commit, whether acting alone or in collusion with other persons.

The following, when used on this coverage, are defined as follows:

a. "Client" means an individual, company or organization with whom you have a written contract
or work order for your services for a described premises and have billed for your services.

b. "Employee" means.

(1) Any natural person:

(a) While in your service or for 30 days after termination of service;

(b) Who you compensate directly by salary, wages or commissions; and

(c) Who you have the right to direct and control while performing services for you, or

(2) Any natural person who is furnished temporarily to you:

(a) To substitute for a permanent "employee" as defined in Paragraph (1) above, who is
on leave; or

(b) To meet seasonal or short-term workload conditions;

while that person is subject to your direction and control and performing services for you

(3) "Employee" does not mean:

(a) Any agent, broker, person leased to you by a labor leasing firm, factor, commission
merchant, consignee, independent contractor or representative of the same general
character; or

(b) Any "manager," director or trustee except while performing acts coming within the
scope of the usual duties of an "employee."

c. "Manager" means a person serving in a directorial capacity for a limited liability company.

L. Additional Insureds

SECTION ll- WHO lS AN INSURED is amended as follows.

1. lf coverage for newly acquired or formed organizations is not otherwise excluded from this

Page 6 of 12

lncludes copyrighted material of lnsurance Services Office, lnc., with its permission
@ 2011 Philadelphia lndemnity lnsurance Company

3376?301 | InTHAS | 16-1? cLlAUTo/wBR/wc Monique Nguyen I r/13/2ar7 a2:44:43 PM (PDT) I Pâge 3 of 8



Pl-GLD-HS (10111)

Coverage Part, Paragraph 3.a. is deleted in its entirely and replaced by the following

a. Coverage under this provision is afforded until the end of the policy period.

2. Each of the following is also an insured

a. Medical Directors and Administrators - Your medical directors and administrators, but

only while acting within the scope of and during the course of their duties as such. Such
duties do not include the furnishing or failure to furnish professional services of any physician

or psychiatrist in the treatment of a patient.

b. Managers and Supervisors - Your managers and supervisors are also insureds, but
only with respect to their duties as your managers and supervisors. Managers and

supervisors who are your "employees" are also insureds for "bodily injury" to a co-
"employee" while in the course of his or her employment by you or performing duties
related to the conduct of your business.

This provision does not change ltem 2.a.(1)(a) as it applies to managers of a limited
liability company.

c. Broadened Named lnsured - Any organization and subsidiary thereof which you control and

actively manage on the effective date of this Coverage Paft. However, coverage does not
apply to any organization or subsidiary not named in the Declarations as Named lnsured, if
they are also insured under another similar policy, but for its termination or the exhaustion of
its limits of insurance.

d. Funding Source - Any person or organization with respect to their liability arising out of

(1) Their financial control of you; or

(21 Premises they own, maintain or control while you lease or occupy these premises.

This insurance does not apply to structural alterations, new construction and demolition
operations performed by or for that person or organization.

e. Home Care Providers - At the first Named lnsured's option, any person or organization
under your direct supervision and control while providing for you private home respite or

foster home care for the developmentally disabled.

f. Managers, Landlords, or Lessors of Premises - Any person or organization with respect
to their liability arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of that part of the premises

leased or rented to you subject to the following additional exclusions.

This insurance does not apply to:

(1) Any "occurrence" which takes place after you cease to be a tenant in that premises; or

(21 Structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on

behalf of that person or organization.

t¡, Lessor of Leased Equipment - Automatic Status When Required in Lease Agreement
With You - Any person or organization from whom you lease equipment when you and such
person or organization have agreed in writing in a contract or agreement that such person or
organization is to be added as an additional insured on your policy. Such person or

PageT oÍ 12

lncludes copyrighted material of lnsurance Services Office, lnc., with its permission
@ 2011 Philadelphia lndemnity lnsurance Company

3176?301 I HATSAS I 16-t? cLlAUro/WBR/WC I Monique Nguyen I r/n/2ori 72144143 Pfi (pDT) | Page 4 ot 8



Pr-GLD-HS (10t11)

organization is an insured only with respect to liability for "bodily injury," "property damage" or
"personal and advertising injury" caused, in whole or in part, by your maintenance, operation
or use of equipment leased to you by such person or organization.

A person's or organization's status as an additional insured under this endorsement ends
when their contract or agreement with you for such leased equipment ends.

With respect to the insurance afforded to these additional insureds, this insurance does not
apply to any "occurrence" which takes place after the equipment lease expires.

h. Grantors of Permits - Any state or political subdivision granting you a permit in connection
with your premises subject to the following additional provision;

(1) This insurance applies only with respect to the following hazards for which the state or
political subdivision has issued a permit in connection with the premises you own, rent or
control and to which this insurance applies:

(a) The existence, maintenance, repair, construction, erection, or removal of advertising
signs, awnings, canopies, cellar entrances, coal holes, driveways, manholes,
marquees, hoist away openings, sidewalk vaults, street banners or decorations and
similar exposures;

(b) The construction, erection, or removal of elevators; or

(c) The ownership, maintenance, or use of any elevators covered by this insurance.

i. Vendors - Only with respect to "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of "your

products" which are distributed or sold in the regular course of the vendor's business, subject

to the following additional exclusions:

(1) The insurance afforded the vendor does not apply to:

(a) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which the vendor is obligated to pay
damages by reason of the assumption of liability in a contract or agreement. This
exclusion does not apply to liability for damages that the vendor would have in the
absence of the contract or agreement;

(b) Any express warranty unauthorized by you;

(c) Any physical or chemical change in the product made intentionally by the vendor;

(d) Repackaging, except when unpacked solely for the purpose of inspection,
demonstration, testing, or the substitution of parts under instructions from the
manufacturer, and then repackaged in the original container;

(e) Any failure to make such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor
has agreed to make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business,
in connection with the distribution or sale of the products;

(f) Demonstration, installation, servicing or repair operations, except such operations
performed at the vendor's premises in connection with the sale of the product;

Page B of 12

lncludes copyrighted material of lnsurance Services Office, lnc., with its permission
@ 2011 Philadelphia lndemnity lnsurance Company

33?6730r rûTHAs L 16-1? cLlAUTo/uqBR/wc I Monique Nguyen J r/13/2au 12144143 PM (PDT) | Page 5 of I



Pr-GLD-HS (10t11)

(g) Products which, after distribution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or
used as a container, part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by or for the
vendor; or

(h) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of the sole negligence of the vendor
for its own acts or omissions or those of its employees or anyone else acting on its
behalf. However, this exclusion does not apply to.

(i) The exceptions contained in Sub-paragraphs (d) or (f); or

(ii) Such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to
make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in

connection with the distribution or sale of the products.

(2) This insurance does not apply to any insured person or organization, from whom you
have acquired such products, or any ingredient, part or container, entering into,
accompanying or containing.

j. Franchisor - Any person or organization with respect to their liability as the grantor of a
franchise to you.

k. As Required by Contract - Any person or organization where required by a written contract
executed prior to the occurrence of a loss. Such person or organization is an additional
insured for "bodily injury," "property damage" or "personal and adveftising injury" but only for
liability arising out of the negligence of the named insured. The limits of insurance applicable
to these additional insureds are the lesser of the policy limits or those limits specified in a
contract or agreement. These limits are included within and not in addition to the limits of
insurance shown in the Declarations

L Owners, Lessees or Contractors - Any person or organization, but only with respect to
liability for "bodily injury," "properly damage" or "personal and advedising injury" caused, in

whole or in part, by:

(1) Your acts or omissions; or

(2) The acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf;

in the performance of your ongoing operations for the additional insured when required by a
contract.

With respect to the insurance afforded to these additional insureds, the following additional
exclusions apply:

This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" occurring after:

(a) All work, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such
work, on the project (other than service, maintenance or repairs) to be performed by
or on behalf of the additional insured(s) at the location of the covered operations has
been completed; or

(b) That portion of "your work" out of which the injury or damage arises has been put to
its intended use by any person or organization other than another contractor or
subcontractor engaged in performing operations for a principal as a part of the same
project.

Page 9 of 12
lncludes copyrighted material of lnsurance Services Office, lnc., with its permission

@ 2011 Philadelphia lndemnity lnsurance Company

33f6130L I HATHAS | 16-17 cLlAUTo/wBR/wc I Monique Nguyen I a/13/2oI1 12t44:43 PM (pDT) I Page 6 of I



P|-GLD-HS (10i11)

m. State or Political Subdivisions - Any state or political subdivision as required, subject to
the following provisions:

(1) This insurance applies only with respect to operations performed by you or on your behalf
for which the state or political subdivision has issued a permit, and is required by

contract.

(2) This insurance does not apply to:

(a) "Bodily injury," "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of
operations pedormed for the state or municipality; or

(b) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the "products-completed
operations hazard."

M. Duties in the Event of Occurrence, Claim or Suit

SECTTON lV - COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, Paragraph 2. is amended as

follows:

a. is amended to include:

This condition applies only when the "occurrence" or offense is known to:

(1) You, if you are an individual;

(2) A partner, if you are a padnership; or

(3) An executive officer or insurance manager, if you are a corporation'

b. is amended to include:

This condition will not be considered breached unless the breach occurs after such claim or "suit"

is known to:

(1) You, if you are an individual;

(2) A padner, if you are a partnership; or

(3) An executive officer or insurance manager, if you are a corporation.

N. Unintentional Failure To Disclose Hazards

SECTION lV - COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, 6. Representations is

amended to include the following:

It is agreed that, based on our reliance on your representations as to existing hazards, if you

should unintentionally fail to disclose all such hazards prior to the beginning of the policy period of
this Coverage Part, we shall not deny coverage under this Coverage Part because of such failure.

O, Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others To Us

SECTTON tV - COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, 8. Transfer of Rights of

Page 10 of 12

lncludes copyrighted material of lnsurance Services Office, lnc., with its permission
@ 2011 Philadelphia lndemnity lnsurance Company

33t6i3or I mTllÂS I 16-11 GL/ArlO/UMBR/wc I Monique Nguyen L/13/2OI1 \2:q4143 PM (PDT) I Page 7 of 8



P|-GLD-HS (10/11)

Recovery Against Others To Us is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following

lf the insured has rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made under this Coverage
Par1, those rights are transferred to us. The insured must do nothing after loss to impair them. At
our request, the insured will bring "suit" ortransferthose rights to us and help us enforce them.

Therefore, the insured can waive the insurer's rights of recovery prior to the occurrence of a
loss, provided the waiver is made in a written contract.

P. Liberalization

SECTTON lV - COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, is amended to include the

following:

lf we revise this endorsement to provide more coverage without additional premium charge, we

will automatically provide the additional coverage to all endorsement holders as of the day the

revision is effective in your state.

Q. Bodily lnjury - Mental Anguish

SECTION V - DEFINITIONS, Paragraph 3. ls deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following

"Bodily injury" means:

a. Bodily injury, sickness or disease sustained by a person, and includes mental anguish
resulting from any of these; and

b. Except for mental anguish, includes death resulting from the foregoing (ltem a. above) at any
time.

R. Personal and Advertising lnjury - Abuse of Process, Discrimination

If COVERAGE B PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY COVERAGE iS NOt

otherwise excluded from this Coverage Part, the definition of "personal and advertising injury" is
amended as follows.

1. SECTION V- DEFINITIONS, Paragraph 14.b. is deleted in its entirety and replaced bythe
following:

b. Malicious prosecution or abuse of process;

2. SECT¡ON V - DEF¡NlTlONS, Paragraph 14. is amended by adding the following:

Discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, age or national origin, except when.

a. Done intentionally by or at the direction of, or with the knowledge or consent of:

(1) Any insured; or

(2) Any executive officer, director, stockholder, paftner or member of the insured;

b. Directly or indirectly related to the employment, former or prospective employment,
termination of employment, or application for employment of any person or persons by an

insu red;

Page 'l 1 oÍ 12

lncludes copyrighted material of lnsurance Services Office, lnc., with its permission.
@ 2011 Philadelphia lndemnity lnsurance Company

33?6?301 J IßTIJÀS I a6-\7 GL/AUrO/WBR/WC I Monique Nguyen I a/a3/2aÚ 12:44:43 PM (PDr) Page I of 8



TO

BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Revised and New Board Policy and Administrative Regulations - First Reading

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROLIND

Annually policies are reviewed by CSBA and changes are suggested as a result of either recent judicial rulings
or legislative enactment. Changes suggested by CSBA make our policies consistent with law.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Administrative Regulation 4112.2, Appointment and Conditions of Employment - New
This new regulation outlines the priorities for hiring when a teacher with a preliminary or clear credential is
unavailable. The regulation also reflects Title 5 regulations which provide that the provisional internship permit
is not renewable and change the timelines for reissuance of emergency permits. Material on advanced

celtification throùgh the National Board for Professional Teacher Standards QIBPTS) updated to reflect AB97-
2013, which eliminated categorical funding for incentive awards to NBPTS-certificated teachers

Administrative Regulation 4112.21, Interns - Revised
The regulation was reorganized to delete separate sections for university and district intern programs since all

programs are subject to the same CTC program standards and Title 5 regulations addressing

supporl/supervisions of interns. The regulation also deletes material on the enhanced intern program as well as

the alternative certification program designed to address teacher shortages in geographic or subject matter areas,

as those programs were eliminated by AB 97 ,2013.

Administrative Regulation 4112.23, Qualifications/Assignment of Special Education Teachers - New
This new regulation outlines the qualifications and assignments of Special Education Teachers and Resource

Specialists, as well as, caseloads for each.

Board Policy 4117.13, Early Retirement Option - New
This new policy gives the Governing Board the option to offer certif,rcated employees the option to retire early
in accordance with the law.

Administrative Regulation 4217.11, Preretirement Part-Time Employment - New
This new policy clarifies that the regulation is mandated for districts that choose to offer a reduced workload
program, which allows classified employees who are members of the Public employees' Retirement System to
reduce their workload to part time while continuing to receive the service credit and other benefits they would

6



have received as full-time employees.

Administrative Regulation 4222, Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals - Revised
The regulation has been updated to delete material on the qualihcations and duties of paraprofessionals working
in a program supported by Title I funds, as those requirements were repealed by the Every Student Succeeds

Act. The regulation also consolidates options for the requirement that paraprofessionals demonstrate

proficiency in reading, writing and mathematics equivalent to or exceeding the proficiency required for high
school seniors.

Administrative Regulation 4261.1, Personal Illness/Injury Leave - Revised
The regulation has been updated to reflect AB 304, which amends the Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families

Act to authorize sick leave accrual on a basis other than one hour for each 30 hours worked; exclude retired
annuitants who have not reinstated to the applicable public retirement system from participation in these leave

benefit provisions; and provide that the district has no obligation to inquire into or record the purposes for
which an employee uses sick leave or paid time off.

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

Approval



WE,STSIDE, UNIOI\ SD
Administrative Regulation - New
Appointment And Conditions Of Employment

Personnel AR 4112.2(a)

Upon recommendation fi'om the Superintendent or designee, the Governing Board shall approve

the appointment of all certificated personnel. The position and the salary classification shall be

reported to the Board at a regular meeting.

(cf. 41|ll42lIl43II - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf . 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

Individuals appointed to the certif,rcated staff shall

1. Possess the appropriate certification qualifications and register the certification document

in accordance with law and Board policy (Education Code 44250-44279,44330)

(cf. 41 12.2 - Certification)
(cf. 41 12.21 - Interns)

2. Demonstrate proficiency in basic skills as required by law and Board policy (Education

Code 44252.5,44830)

3. Submit to fingerprinting as required by law (Education Code 44830.1)

4, Not have been convicted of a violent or serious felony as defined in Penal Code 667.5 or

II92.l, unless the individual has received a certificate of rehabilitation and pardon (Education

Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4112.514212.514312.5 - Criminal Record Check)
(cf. 41 18 - Dismissal/SuspensiorVDisciplinary Action)

5. Not have been convicted of any sex offense as defined in Education Code 44010

(Education Code 44836)

6. Not have been required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 290 because

of a conviction for a cdme where the victim was a minor under the age of 16 (Penal Code

290.e5)

(cf. 35 1 5.5 - Sex Offender Notification)

7. Not have been determined to be a sexual psychopath pulsuant to Welfare and Institutions

Code 6300 -6332 (Education Code 44837)

I



AR 41r2.2(b)

8. Not have been convicted of any controlled substance offense as defined in Education

Code 44011 (Education Code 44836)

9. Submit to a physical examination, tuberculosis testing and/or provide a medical

certilrcate as required by law and Board policy (Education Code 44839,49406)

(c1. 4 1 12. 4 I 4212.4 I 43 12. 4 - Health Examinations)
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool lEarly Childhood Education)

10. Furnish a statement of military service and, if any was rendered, a copy of the discharge

or release from service or, if no such document is available, other suitable evidence of the

termination of service (Education Code 44838)

1 I . File the oath or affrrmation of allegiance required by Government Code 3100-3109

(cf. 4112.314212.314312.3 - Oath or Affirmation)

12. Fulfill any other requirements as specified by law, collective bargaining agreement,

Board policy or administrative regulation

(cf . 4 | 12.8 I 4212.8 I 43 12.8 - Employment of Relatives)

Legal Reference:
EDI]CATION CODE
35161 Powers and duties
44008 Effect of termination of probation
44009 Conviction of specified crimes; definitions
44010 Sex offense
4401I Controlled substance offense
44066 Limitation on ceftif,tcation requirements
44250-44277 Credential types
44330 Effect of registration of certification document
44830.1 Felons; certificated positions; criminal record summary; furgerprints

44836 Employment of person convicted of sex offenses or controlled substance offenses

44837 Employment of sexual sociopath
44838 Statement of military service
44839 Medical certificate
44839.5 Medical certificate for retirant
49406 Examination for tuberculosis

2



AR 4112.2(c)
GOVERNMENT CODE
3100-3109 Oaths or affirmations of allegiance for disaster service workers and public
employees
12940-12950 Unlawful employment practices

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
1596.7995 Immunization requirements for employees in child care center or preschool
1597.055 Teachers in day care centers
PENAL CODE
290 Registration of sex offenders
290.95 Disclosure by persons required to register as sex offenders
667.5 Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms
1192.7 Plea bargaining limitation
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE
63 00 -6332 Sexual psychopaths

(3t02 7t04) sl16

3



WÐSTSIDE TJI\IOI{ E,SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Interns

Personnel

Memorandum of Understanding

AR 4112.21(a)

Befole interns employed by the district assume daily teaching responsibilities, a signed

memorandum of understanding shall be in place between the district and therpartner

college/university detailing the supporl and supervision that will be provided torinterns. (5 CCR

80033)

(cf. 41 12.2 - Certification)

The rnemorandum of understanding shall include, but not be limited to

1. Specific responsibilities of the program supervisor

2. Qualihcations, identihcation, terms of ernployment, roles and responsibilities, and

training of individual(s) to provide on-site support to iuterns

3. Allocation of additional personnel, time, and resources for interns who have not yet

earned an English learner authodzation

4. Expectations legarding the type and frequency of support

5. The process of communication between the program supervisor and on-site support

personnel

6. Documentation, monitoring, and evaluation of site support

The district may enter into an agleement to employ college/university staff to supervise interns

and may pay for the supervision of interns out of district funds. Salary payments may be met by

proportionately reducing the salaries of paid interns, provided that no more than eight interns are

supervised by one staff mernber, the district salary normally paid to interns is not reduced by

more than one-eighth, and the intern is not paid less than the minimum salary required by the

state for a regularly certificated teacher. (Education Code 4446I-44462)

Support and Supervision of Interns

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the college/university teacher preparation

program to design stluctured guidance of interns, legular site-based support and supervision, and

a sequence of supervised fieldwolk that includes planned observations, consultations, reflections,

1.



AR 41r2.21(b)
and indivjdual and small-group teaching opportunities

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance)

Support and supervision plovided to interns shall include the following: (Education Code

44830.3;5 CCR 80033)

l. Professional Development Plan: The Superintendent ol designee shall. in cooperation

with the college/universify, counsel each intern and, with the concurrence of the intem, shall

develop,a plai for the intåin to complete the requirements to 'earn a credential in the content'or
specialty area(s) of the intern credential.

Tlie plan shall include the components described in Education Code 44830.3,including,,btlt,not
lirnited to, provisions for at least 120 clock hours (or the semester:or quarter unit'equivalent) of
mandatory preservice training tailored to the grade level or class to be taught, additional

instruction du'ing the first sernester or first year of service,when required, and an annual

evaluation of the intern.

2. Assignrnent of Mentor Teacher: Before an intern assumes daily teaching t'esponsib-ilities,

the Superintendent or designee shall assign him/her a mentor teacher who possesses a valid
coresponding life or clear teaching credential and a minimum of three years of successful

teaching experience.

The intern shall leceive supporl from a rnentor teacher who is assigned to the same school. If two
or nìore mentoï teachers are assigned to an intern, at leasl one of thern shall be experienced in the

curicular area(s) of the intern's assignmeut.

3. Support During School Year': Support atrd supervision shall include coaching, modeling,

and demonstrating within the classroom. In addition, the intern shall receive assistance with
coul'se planning and with problern-solving regarding students, cuniculum" and effective teaching

rnethoclologies.

Such support and supervision shall be provided for a minimum of 144'hours per school yeal or',

for late hires, four hours multiplied by tlie numbet of instructional weeks r:emaining in the school
year. At least two hours of support and supervision shall,be provided every five instrucJional

days.

4. Additional Suppolt Addressing tlie Needs of Englisli Leatners: For any intem who enters

the ilttern program without a valid Eriglish learner authorization, bilingual authorization, ot
closscultural, language, and academic developrnent certificate, the Super'intendent ot'designee

shall iderfify an individual who will be irnmediately available to assist the interu,with planning

lessons that are appropriately designed and differentiated fol English learners, foi assessing

language needs and progress, and for support of language-accessible instruction tht'ough in-
classroom rnodeling and coaching as needed. This individual rnay be the same mentor identified



AR 4112.2t(c)
in item #2' above,provided helshe possesses an English learner àuthoiizxioú,and wlit bð

immediately available to assist the intern.

ln addition, the district and college/university shall provide such interns with additional supporl
and supervision, including in-classroom coaching, specific to the needs'of Englisll'leqrners. Such

support and supervision shall be provided for 45 hours per school year ol', for late hires, five
hours multiplied by the nunber of months iemaining in the school year.

An intern who passes the California Teaching English Learners examinatiorls rnay be exempted

from these requirements.

(cf. 41 12.22 - Staff Teaching English Language Learners)

Early Completion Option

The Superintendent or designee shall infonn qualified interns preparing for a rnultiple or single
subject credential of the early completion option which allows them to challenge certain
lequirements of the intern program in areas where they have demonstated competence.

In order to complete the intern program early and be recommended for a preliminary credential,
candidates shall meet all requirements of the intern:eredential and the additional assessments and

coursework specified in Education Code 44468.

(11107 11108) 8114



WESTSIDE UNIOI{ SD
Administrative Regulation - New
Special Education Staff

Personnel

Qualifications/Assignment of Special Education Teachers

AR 4112.23(a)

Any teacher assigned to serve students with disabilities shall possess an appropriate credential or
other authorization issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) that specifically
authorizes him/her to teach students with the primary disability within the program placement
recommended in the students' individualized education program (IEP). (5 CCR 80046.1-
80048.9.4)

(cf. 41 12.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4113 - Assignment)
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf . 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)
(cf. 61 64.6 - Identif,rcation and Education Under Section 504)

The district may employ a person with an appropriate district intern credential to provide
classroorn instluction to students with disabilities, provided he/she has met the subject matter
requirement specified in Education Code 44325 and receives guidance, supervision, and
professional development through an established district intern program. (Education Code

44325, 44326, 44830.3)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

The Superintendent or designee may request that the CTC issue a special education limited
assignment teaching permit which authorizes a qualified special education teacher, with his/her
written consent, to serve outside the specialty area of his/her credential. If the teacher has not yet

obtained permanent status, the Superintendent or designee shall assign one or more experienced

educators in the special education subject area(s) of the permit, who have at least three years of
full-time teaching experience in each of the subject area(s) of the permit, to provide guidance and

assistance to the permit holder. (5 CCR 80026,80027.1)

As needed, the district may apply to the CTC for an ernergency permit for resource specialist
services pursuant to 5 CCR 80023.2 and 80024.3. 1.

When requesting either a limited assignment teaching permit 01'an emergency resource specialist
permit, the Superintendent or designee shall submit a Declalation of Need for Fully Qualif,red
Educators that satisfies the requirements of 5 CCR 80026 and has been approved by the Board at

a regularly scheduled Board meeting. (5 CCR 80026)

If there is a need to immediately fìll a classroom vacancy or a suitable credentialed teacher

1.



AR 41r2.23(b)
cannot be found af\er a diligent search, the Superintendent or designee may, as appropriate,
apply to the CTC for a short-term staff permit pursuant to 5 CCR 80021, a provisional internship
permit pursuant to 5 CCR 80021.1, or, as a last resolt, a credential waiver'.

Individuals providing related services to students with disabilities, including developmental,

corrective, and other supportive and related setvices, shall meet the applicable qualifications
specif,red in 5 CCR 3051-3051.24. (5 CCR 3051;34 CFR 300.34,300.156)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3600 - Consultants)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide ongoing professional development as needed to

assist special education staff in updating and improving their knowledge and skills.

(cf.4131 - Staff Developrnent)
(cf .4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

Whenever a candidate for a clear education specialist credential is employed by the district, the

Superintendent or designee shall, within 60 days of employment, collaborate with the candidate

and, as applicable, with the college or university to develop an individualized induction plan

including supported induction and job-related course of advanced preparation. (5 CCR
80048.8.1)

(cf. 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance)

Resource Specialists

The duties of resource specialists shall include, but ale not limited to: (Education Code 56362;

s ccR 80070.5)

1. Providing instruction and services for students with disabilities whose needs have been

identified in an IEP

2. Conductingeducationalassessments

3. Providing information and assistance for students with disabilities and their
parents/guardians

4. Providing consultation, resource inforrnation, and material regarding students with
disabilities to staff rnernbers in the regular education program and the students' parents/guardians

5. Coordinating special education services with the regular school program for each student

with disabilities enrolled in the resource specialist program

2



AR 4112.23(c)

6. Monitoring student plogress on a regular basis, participating in the review and revision of
IEPs as appropriate, and referring students who do not demonstrate appropriate progress to the

IEP team

Any student who receives resource specialist services shall be assigned to regular

classroom teacher(s) for a majority of the school day, unless his/her IEP team approves

enrollment in the resource specialist program for a majority of the school day. (Education

Code 56362; 5 CCR 80070.5)

Resource specialists shall not simultaneously be assigned to serve as resource specialists and to

teach regular classes. (Education Code 56362)

The district's resource specialist program shall be under the direction of a resource specialist who

possesses the qualihcations specified in Education Code 56362.

Caseloads

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that caseloads for special education teachers are

within the maximum caseloads established by law, the collective bargaining agreement, andlor

the comprehensive plan of the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) in which the district
participates.

(cf. 0430 - Complehensive Local Plan for Special Education)
(cf. 13 12.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf . 41 4I I 424I - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

No resource specialist shall have a caseload which exceeds 28 students. As necessary and with
the agreement of the resource specialist, the Governing Board may request a waiver from the

State Board of Education to increase the caseload to no more than 32 students, provided that an

individual resource specialist does not have a caseload exceeding 28 students for more than two

school years and has the assistance of an instructional aide at least five hours daily during the

peliod of the waiver. (Education Code 56362,56362.1; 5 CCR 3100)

(cf. 1431 - Waivers)

The average caseload for language, speech, and hearing specialists shall not exceed 55 cases,

unless the SELPA plan specifies a higher average caseload and states the reasons for the higher

average caseload. The maximum caseload for speech and language specialists exclusively
serving children with disabilities age 3-5 years shall not exceed 40. (Education Code 56363.3,

s644r.7)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8264.8 Staffing ratios

3



AR 41r2.23(d)
44250-44279 Credentials, especially:
44256 Credential types, specialist instruction
44258.9 Assignment monitoring
44265-44265.9 Special education credential
44325-44328 District interns
44830.3 District interns, supervision and professional development
56000-56865 Special education, especially:
56195.8 Adoption of policies
56361 Program options
56362-56362.5 Resource specialist program
56363.3 Maximum caseload; language, speech, and hearing specialists
56440-56441.7 Programs for individuals between the ages of three and five years; caseloads

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

3051. l-3051.24 Staff qualifications to provide related services to students with disabilities
3 100 Waivers of maximum caseload for resource specialists
80021 Short-term staff permit
80021 .1 Provisional internship permit
80023.2 Emergency permits
80025.4 Substitute teaching, special education
80026 Declaration of need for fully qualified educators
80021.1 Special education limited assignment teaching permit
80046.1 Adapted physical education specialist
80046.5 Credential holders authorized to serve students with disabilities
80047-800 47 .9 Credentials to provide instructional services to students with disabilities
80048-800 48.9.4 Credential requirements and authorizations
80070.1-80070.6 Resource specialists
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
300.8 Definition of autism
300.34 Related services
300.156 Special education pelsonnel requirements

Management Resources:
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS
Special Education Teaching and Services Credentials, Added Authorizations in Special

Education, and Limited Assignment Permits for California Prepared Teachers: Frequently Asked

Questions, }i4ay 26,2014
Education Specialist Teaching and Other Related Services Credential Program Standards, 2012

WEB SITES
California Association of Resource Specialists and Special Education Teachers:

http ://www.carsplus.org
California Department of Education, Special Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se
California Speech-Language-I-Iearing Association: http ://www.csha.org

4



AR 4112.23(e)
Commis sion on Teacher Credentialing : http : //www. ctc. ca. gov
National As sociation of Special Education Teachers : http : //www.naset. org

(1 1/10 l0/15) sl16

5



\ryESTSIDE UNIOI{ SD
Board Policy - New
Early Retiremenf Option

Personnel BP 4117.13(a)

When it is beneficial to the district, the Governing Board may offer certificated employees the
option to retire early in accordance with law.

Two Years of Service Credit Retirement Incentive

As an incentive to early retirement for certifìcated employees participating in the State Teachers'
Retirement System (STRS), the Board may offer such employees an additional two years of
service credit. (Education Code 22114, 44929)

Before taking formal action to approve this service incentive, the Board shall determine that
encouraging early retirement would be in the best interest of the district due to the curtailment of
services or changes in the manner in which services are performed and that the retirement will
result in a net savings to the district. f'he Board shall demonstrate and certify to the County
Superintendent of Schools that the formal action taken would result in a net savings to the
district. (Education Code 221 1 4, 44929)

The Board may also consider the impact of the early retirement option on the staffing needs of
distlict schools.

To be eligible for the two years of service credit option, the employee must have five or more
years of service credit and must retire during a period of 60 to 120 days after the Board takes
formal action to implement the option. (Education Code22714)

in providing the early retirement option, the district shall meet all conditions as specified in
Education Code22714 and 44929.

Two r Two Retirement Incentive: 2 Years of Service Credit + 2 Years of Age Credit

As an incentive to early retirement for certificated employees participating in the State Teachers'
Retirernent Systern, the Board may offer an additional two years of service credit and two years
of age credit to employees who letile within the "window period" established by the Board in a
Memorandum of Understanding or by Board action prior to January I,2005 pursuant to repealed
Education Code 227 I4.5.

I



BP 4117.13(b)
Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
22714 Service credit under STRS; additional two years

44929 Service credit under STRS; additional two years

COURT DECISIONS
United Teacher of Los Angeles v. Los Angeles Unified School District (1994) 24 Cal.App. 4th
1510

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA STATE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM PUBLICATIONS
Retirement Incentive Program, Frequently Asked Questions
WEB SITES
California State Teachers' Retirement System: http ://www.calstrs.com

(3104 7106) str6

2



WESTSIDE UI{IOI{ SD
Administrative Regulation - New
Preretirement Part-Time Employment

Personnel AR 4217.11(a)

When the Governing Board has adopted the reduced workload program, any classified employee
may reduce his/her workload from full time to part time in accordance with applicable law,
district regulations, and collective bargaining agreement.

When so authorized, any classified employee who is a member of the Public Employees'
Retirement System may reduce his/her workload from full time to part time without losing
retirement benefits, if all of the following conditions are met: (Education Code 45139)

1. The employee shall have leached the age of 55 prior to the workload reduction.

2. The employee shall have been employed full time in a classified position for at least l0
years, of which the immediately preceding f,rve years were full-time employment.

3. During the period immediately preceding a request for reduction in workload, the
employee shall have been employed full time in a classified position for a total of at least five
years without a break in service.

4. The option of parl-time employment shall be exercised at the request of the employee and
can be revoked only with the mutual consent of the employee and the district.

5. The employee shall be paid a salary that is the pro rata share of the salary he/she would
be earning had the employee not elected to exercise the option of part-time employrnent.

6. The employee shall retain all other rights and benefits for which he/she makes the
payments that would be required if he/she remained in full-time employment. The employee
shall receive health benefits in the same manner as a full-time classified employee.

(cf.41541425414354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

7 . The minirnum part-time employment shall be the equivalent of one-half of the number of
hours of service required by the employee's contract during his/her hnal year of service in a
lul l-ti me classi lìed position.

8. The period of the part-time employment shall not exceed five years

9. The period of part-time employment shall not extend beyond the end of the school year

during which the employee reaches his/her 70th birthday.

1.



AR 4217.11(b)
Prior to the reduction of an employee's workload, the Superintendent or designee shall verify the
employee's eligibility for the reduced workload program. (Government Code 20905)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain the necessary records to separately identify each
employee who participates in the reduced workload program. (Government Code 20905)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

The district may allow any classified employee who is not eligible for the reduction of workload
pursuant to Education Code 45139 to reduce his/her workload from full time to part time after
determining that it is in the best interest of the district. In any such case, the Board shall specify
the terms and conditions under which the reduction in workload shall take place.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
45139 Reduced workload for classified employees
GOVERNMENT CODE
20000-21703 Public Employees' Retirement System, especially:
20905 Reduced workload program, classified employees
53201Health and welfare benefits
COURT DECISIONS
Plaiser v. Biggs Unified School District (2001) 87 Cal.App.4th 398

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California Public Employees' Retirement System: http://www.calpers.ca.gov

(r2te0) st16

2



WESTSIDE UNION SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals

Personnel

Qualifications

AR 4222

No person shall be initially assigned to assist in instruction as a paraplofessional unless he/she

has demonstrated proficiency in reading, writing, and mathematics skills up to or exceeding that
required for local high school seniors pursuant to Education Code 51220(a) and (f). (Education

Code 4533 0, 45344.5, 45361.5)

A paraprofessional who has passed a ploficiency test in another district and was employed in the

same capacity shall be considered to have met the district's proficiency standards, uuless the

district determines that the othel district's test is not comparable. (Education Code 45344.5,

4s361.s)

l)uties

A paraprofessional shall perform only such duties as, in the judgment of the certificated
personnel to whom the paraprofessional is assigned, may be performed by a person not licensed
as a classroorn teacher. These duties shall not include assignmeut of grades to students.
(Education Code 45330)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf . 5I2I - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 617I - Title I Programs)

Instructional aides need not perform their duties only in the physical preseuce of the teacher, but
the teacher shall retain responsibility for the instruction and supervision of the students in his/her
charge. (Education Code 45344)

Parental Notification

At tlie beginning of each school year, parents/guardians shall be notified that they may request

information regarding whether tlieir child is provided services by a paraprofessional and, if so,

the paraprofessional's qualifications. (20 USC 63 12)

(cf. 51 45.6 - Par'ental Notifications)

(1 1/03 1110s) 7l16



W.estside lJnion ESD
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Personal Illness/Injury Leave

Personnel AR 4261.1(a)

Classified employees employed five days a week are entitled to 12 days leave of absence with
full pay per fiscal year fol pelsonal illness or injury (sick leave). Employees who work less than
a full fiscal year or fewer than five days a week (part-time employees) shall be granted sick leave

in proportion to the time they work. However, any palt-time employee whose work hours are so

few as to entitle him/her to less than 24 hours of paid sick leave per fiscal year shall be granted

sick leave pursuant to Labol Code246, if he/she is eligible. (Education Code 45191; Labor
Code245-249)

(cf. 416I I 4261 I 4361 - Leaves)

Use of Sick Leave

A classihed employee may use sick leave for absences due to

1. Accident or illness, whether or not the absence arises out of or in the course of
employment, or by quarantine which results fi'om contact with other persons having a contagious

disease during the employee's performance of his/hel duties (Education Code 45199)

2. Pregnancy, childbirth, and recovery (Education Code 45193)

(cf. 4161.814261.814361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave)

3. Personal necessity as specif,red in Education Code 45207

(cf . 4161.214261.214361.2 - Personal Leaves)

4. Medical or dental appointments, in increments of not less than one hour

5. Industrial accident or'illness when leave glanted specifically for that purpose has been

exhausted (Education Code 45192)

(cf. 4261.1 1 - Industrial Accident/Illness Leave)

6. Illness of the employee's child, parent, spouse, domestic partner, or domestic partner's

child for up to the amount of leave that would be accrued during six months for personal illness
or injury (Labor Code 233)

1.



AR 4261.1(b)
7. Need of the employee or his/her family member, as dehned in Labor Code 245.5, for
diagnosis, care, or treatment of an existing health condition or for preventive care (Labor Code
246.s)

8. Need of the employee to obtain or seek any relief or medical attention specified in Labor
Code 230(c) and230.1(a) for the health, safety, or welfare of the employee, or his/her child,
when the employee has been a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking (Labor
Code246.5)

An employee may take leave for personal illness or injury at any time during the year, even if
credit for such leave has not yet been accrued. However, a new full-time classified employee
shall not be entitled to more than six days of sick leave until he/she has completed six months of
active service with the district. (Education Code 45191)

Unused days of sick leave shall be accumulated from year to year without limitation. (Education
Code 45191)

An employee shall reimburse the district for any unearned sick leave used as of the date of
his/her' termination.

The district shall not require newly ernployed classifìed employees to waive leave accumulated
in a previous district. HoweveL, if the employee's previous employment was terminated for
cause, the transfer of the accumulated leave shall be made only if approved by the Governing
Board. (Education Code 45202)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify any classified employee whose employment with the
district is terminated after at least one calendaL- year for reasons other than for cause that, if
he/she accepts employment in another district, county office of education, or community college
district within one year of the termination of employment, he/she shall be entitled to request that
the district transfer his/her accumulated sick leave to his/her new employer. (Education Code
4s202)

Notification of Absence

An employee shall notify their immediate supervisol of his/her need to be absent as soon as such

need is known so that the services of a substitute may be secured as necessary. This notification
shall include an estimate of the expected duration of absence. If the absence becornes longer than
estimated, the employee shall so notify the district. If the duration of absence becomes shorter
than estimated, the employee shall notify the district not later than three o'clock in the afternoon
of the day preceding the day on which he/she intends to return to work. If the employee fails to
notify tlie district and the failure results in a substitute being secured, the cost of the substitute
shall be deducted from the ernployee's pay.

Continued Absence After Available Sick Leave Is Exhausted/Differential Pay

2



AR a261.1(c)
Each year, each regular classified employee shall be credited with no fewer than 100 working
days of paid leave for personal illness or injury, including current year and accumulated days of
leave. When the current year and accumulated days at full pay are exhausted, the remainder of
the 100 days shall be compensated at 50 percent of the employee's regular salary. Any of the 100

days of leave not used during the year in which they are credited shall be forfeited and shall not
accumulate fiom year to year. This paid leave shall be exclusive of any other paid leave,
holidays, vacation, or compensatory time to which the employee may be entitled. (Education
Code 45196)

Extension of Leave

A permanent employee who is absent because of a personal illness or injury and who has

exhausted all available sick leave, vacation, compensatory overlime, and any other paid leave
shall be so notified, in writing, and offered an opportunity to request additional leave. The Board
may grant the employee additional leave, paid or unpaid, for a period not to exceed six months
and may renew this leave for two additional six-month periods or for lesser periods. The total
additional leave granted shall not exceed 18 months. (Education Code 45195)

@f . 4216 - Probationary/Permanent Status)

If the employee is still unable to resume his/hel duties after all available paid and unpaid leaves

have been exhausted, the employee shall be placed on a reemployment list for a period of 39

months. If dur'ing this time the employee becomes able to resurne the duties of his/her position,
he/she shall be offered reemployment in the first vacancy in the classification of his/her previous
assignment. During the 39 months, the employee's reemployment shall take preference over all
other applicants except those laid off for lack of work or lack of funds, in which case the
employee shall be ranked according to his/her seniority. (Education Code 45195)

Verification Requirements

After any absence due to illness or injury, the employee shall submit a completed and signed
district absence form to his/her irnmediate supervisor.

The Superintendent or designee may, at any time, require additional written verification by the
employee's physician or medical practitioner. Such verification shall be required whenever an

employee's absence record shows chlonic absenteeism or a pattern of absences immediately
before or after weekends and/or holidays or whenever available evidence clearly indicates that an

absence is not related to illness or injury.

In addition, the Superintendent or designee rnay require an employee to visit a physician selected

by the district, at district expense, in order to receive a report on the medical condition of the
enployee. The report shall include a statement as to the employee's need for additional leave of
absence and a prognosis as to when the employee will be able to return to work. If the report
concludes that the employee's condition does not warrant continued absence, the Superintendent
or designee may, after giving notice to the employee, deny the request for additional leave.

3



AR 4261.1(d)
Any district request for additional verification by an employee's physician or a district-selected
physician shall be in wliting and shall specify that the report to be submitted to the district
should not contain the employee's genetic information.

Any genetic information received by the district on behalf of an employee shall be treated as a

confidential medical record, maintained in a file separate from the employee's personnel file, and

shall not be disclosed except in accordance with 29 CFR 1635.9.

Before returning to work, an employee who has been absent for surgery, hospitalization, or
extended medical treatment may be asked to submit a letter from his/her physician stating that
he/she is able to return to work and stipulating any recommended restrictions or limitations.

(c1. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)
(cf . 4 | I 3, 4 I 421 3 .4 I 43 1 3 . 4 - Temporary Modified/Li ght-Duty Assi gnment)

Short-Terrn and Substitute Employees

Except for a retired annuitant who is not reinstated to the retirement system, any short-term or
substitute employee who works for 30 or more days within ayear of his/her employment shall be

entitled to one hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours worked. Accrued paid sick days shall

carry over to the following year of employment, up to a maximum of 48 hours. (Labor Code

246)

Any short-term or substitute employee may begin to use accrued paid sick days on the 90th day

of lris/her' employment, af\er which he/she may use the sick days as they are accrued. (Labor
Code246)

A short-term or substitute employee may use accrued sick leave for absences due to: (Labor
Code246.5)

1. I-{is/her own need or the need of a family member, as defined in Labor Code 245.5, for
the diagnosis, care, or treatment of an existing health condition or for preventive care

2. Need of the employee to obtain or seek any relief or medical attention specified in Labor
Code 230(c) and 230.1(a) for the health, safety, or welfare of the employee, or his/her child,
when the employee has been a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking

Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act Requirements

No employee, including a short-term or substitute employee, shall be denied the right to use

accrued sick days and the district shall not in any manner discriminate or retaliate against atr

employee for using or atternpting to use sick leave, filing a complaint with the Labor
Commissioner, or alleging district violation of Labor Code 245-249.

To ensure the district's compliance with Labor Code245-249,the Superintendent or designee

4



AR 4261.1(e)
shall

a.

b.

1. At a conspicuous location in each workplace, display a poster on paid sick leave that
includes the following information:

That an employee is entitled to accrue, request, and use paid sick days

The amount of sick days provided by Labor Code 245-249

The terms of use of paid sick days

d. That discrimination or retaliation against an employee for requesting or using sick leave
is prohibited by law and an employee has the right to file a complaint with the Labor
Commissioner if the district discriminates or retaliates against him/her

2. Provide at least 24 hours or three days of paid sick leave to each eligible employee to use
per yeil and allow eligible employees to use accrued sick leave upon reasonable request

3. Provide eligible employees written notice, on their pay stub or other document issued
with their pay check, of the amount of paid sick leave they have available

(cf. 4 1 12.9 I 4212.9 I 43 12.9 - Employee Notifications)

4. Keep a record documenting the hours worked and paid sick days accrued and used by
each eligible employee for three years

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
45 1 03 Substitute employees
45190 Leaves ofabsence and vacations
45191 Leaves of absence for illness and injury
45193 Leave of absence for pregnancy (re use of sick leave under certain circumstances)
45195 Additional leave for nonindustrial accident or illness; reemployment preference
45196 Salary; deductions duling sick leave
45202'Iransfer of accurnulated sick leave and other benefits
LAI]OR CODE
230 .lury duty; legal actions by domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking victims, right to
time off
230.1 Employers with 25 or more employees; domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking
victims, right to time off
233 Illness of child, parent, spouse or domestic partner
245-249 l-Iealthy Wolkplaces, Healthy Families Act of 2074
COURT DECISIONS

c

5



AR 4261.1(Ð
California School Employees Association v. Colton Joint Unified School District, (2009) I70
Cal.App.4th 957
California School Employees Association v. Tustin Unified School District, (2007) I48
Cal.App.4th 510
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
53 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 111 (1970)

(7107 12114) r2lrs

6



BOARD AGENDA

October 3,2017

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative S ervtces

SUBJECT Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
First Reading

BACKGROUND

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 3351 - Revised - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Plan

fRevised District Policy and Regulation to align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL GUIDANCE (U.S. Deparlment of Agriculture
Memorandum SP 46-2016 and SP 23-2017) which mandates any district participating in the National School

Lunch andlor Breakfast Program to adopt a written policy on meal charges, including the collection of
delinquent meal charge debt, no later than July I, 2017 , and to annually communicate that policy to
parents/guardians. Policy and regulation also reflect NEW STATE GUIDANCE (California Department of
Education Management Bulletin SNP-03-2017) which requires district policy to ensure that students with
unrecovered or delinquent meal charge debt are not overtly identified, requires that debt collection efforts are

consistent with specified cost principles, and establishes conditions for reclassifying unpaid debt as bad debt.

Policy also revised to reflect the Buy American provision of federal regulations which requires districts, to the

maximum extent practicable, to purchase domestically grown and processed foods.

Board Policy 7214 - Revised - General Obligation Bonds

fRevised District Policy to align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1029, 2016) which requires the board to adopt a debt management
policy prior to issuing any debt, including a general obligation bond, and to cerlify to the California Debt and

Investment Advisory Commission that any proposed issuance of debt is consistent with the district's policy.
Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2116,2016) which requires the board to obtain reasonable and informed
projections of assessed valuations that take into consideration projections of assessed property valuations made

by the county assessor, and NEW LAW (AB 2738,2016) which prohibits districts from withdrawing proceeds

from bond sales at any time for the purpose of making investments outside the county treasury. Policy also adds

caution that some uses of bond proceeds that are specif,red in the Education Code for bond elections with a
66.67 percent threshold may be inconsistent with the California Constitution and encourages consultation with
legal counsel.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

CO S T ANALYS I S/FLINDING

There are no costs associated with updating this regulation

A S S i S TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

7

Approval



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3s51(a)

The Board of Trustees intends that, insofar as possible, school food services shall be a

self-supporting, nonprofit program. To ensure program quality and to increase cost

effectiveness the Superintendent or designee, shall centralize and direct the purchasing of foods

and supplies, the planning of menus, and the auditing of all food service accounts for the district.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)
(cf. 3311 - Bids)
(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf.3552 - Summer Meal Program)
(cf. 5030 - Student V/ellness)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all food services personnel possess apprepÉiatc-

the required qualifications and receive ongoing professional development related to the effective
management and implementation of the district's food services program; in accordance with law.

(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

At least once each year, food service administrators, other appropriate personnel who conduct or
oversee administrative procedures, and other food service personnel shall receive training
provided by the California Department of Education (CDE). (42 USC 1776)

Meal Sales

Meals may be sold to students, district employees, Board members, and employees or members

of the fund or association maintaining the cafeteria. (Education Code 38082)

Meal prices, as recommended by the Superintendent or designee and approved by the Board,
shall be based on the costs of providing food services and consistent with Education Code 38084

and 42 USC 1760.

Students who are enrolled in the free or reduced-price meal program shall receive meals free of
charge or at a reduced price in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.
Such students shall not be overtly identified or treated differently fi'om other students,,

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

1.



BP 3s51(b)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 5 145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

Meals may be sold to nonstudents, including parents/guardians, volunteers, students' siblings, or
other individuals, who are on campus for a legitimate purpose. Any meals served to nonstudents
shall not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service revenues, or U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA) foods.

the co

any
or delinquent

Cafeteria Fund

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent of the district's
general fund.

The wages, salaries and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund.
At any time, the Board may order reimbursement from the district's cafeteria fund for these
payments in amounts prescribed by the Board and not exceeding the costs actually incurred.
(Education Code 38103)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school
meal programs are allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement of food
services and reasonable and necessary indirect program costs as allowed by law.

(cf. 3230 - Federal Grant Funds)
(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)
(cf .3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

Contracts with Outside Services

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for food service management services
or food service consulting services in one or more district schools. (Education Code 45 I03.5; 42

USC 1758; 7 CFR 210.16)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3600 - Consultants)

2



BP 3551(c)

Procurement of Foods

v

cases, the Superintendentor designee shall

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board, at least annually, financial reports

regarding revenues and expenditures related to the food service program.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide all necessary documentation required for the

Administrative Review conducted by the CDE to ensure compliance of the district's food service

program with federal requirements related to maintenance of the nonprofit school food service

account, meal charges, paid lunch equity, revenue from nonprogram goods, indirect costs, and

USDA foods.

(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
38080-38086 Cafeteria, establishment and use

38090-38095 Cafeterias, funds and accounts

38100-38103 Cafeterias, allocation of charges
42646 Alternate payroll procedure
45103.5 Contracts for management consulting services; restrictions
49490-49493 School breakfast and lunch programs
49500-49505 School meals
49554 Contract for services
49550-49562 Meals for needy studenti
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
113700-114437 California Retail Food Code

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs
LINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

3



BP 3ss1(d)
175I-I769j School lunch programs
177 1-1791 Child nutrition, including:
l7l3 School breakfast program
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

200.56 Indirect costs, definition
200.400-200.47 5 Cost principles
200 Appen¿ii VU Indirect cost proposals

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE, T

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program
220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program
250.1-250.70 USDA foods

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
California School Accounting Manual
Food D istribution Pro gram Administrative Manual
Unpaid Meal Chalges: Local Meal Charge Policies, Clarification on Collection of Delinquent
Meal Payments, and Excess Student Account Balances,,Manâgement,Bulletin, SNP.03-20i7,
April2017
Cafeteria Funds--Allowable Uses, Management Bulletin NSD-SNP-07-2013,May 2013
Paid Lunch Equity Requirement, Management Bulletin USDA-SNP-I6-2012, October 2012
Storage and Inventory Management of United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)
Donated Foods, Management Bulletin USDA-FDP-02-2010, August 2010

Clarification for the Use of Alternate Meals in the National School Lunch and School Breakfast
Programs;, Bad Debt Policies, and the Handling of Unpaid Meal Charges, Management Bulletin
U S DA- SNP - 0+6-2 0081 5, Febn*arF20e&M ay 2015
Adult and Sibling Meals in the National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs,

Management Bulletin 00-111, July 2000
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS
FAQs About School Meals
Unpaid Meal Charges:'Guidance and Q&A;, SF, 23.201 7, March,2017 :
einaneial N+anagcm

Indirect Costs: Guidance for State Agencies and School Food Authorities,20++SP 60-2016,
September 2016
Overcoming the Unpaid Meal Challenge: Proven StraJegies from Our NaIion's Schools,

Septernber 2016
Unpaid Meal Charges: Local Meal Charge'Policies, SP 46-201 6,1u|y 201:6

Compliance with and Enforcement of the Buy Amelican Provision in the National School Lunch
Program, SP 24-2016, February 2016
Discretionary Elimination of Reduced Pride Charges in the School Meal Programs. SP 17-2014.
Ianuary 2014

@
WEB SITES

4



BP 3551(e)
California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu
California S chool Nutrition Association : http : //www. calsna. org
U.S. Depar"tment of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd
U, S, Ðepartrnent of Edneatien : http ://rwwv,ed, gev

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June26,2014 Quartz Hill, California

5



Westside Union SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3551(a)

Payments for Meals

With the exception of students who are eligible to receive meals at no cost, students may pay on
a per meal basis or may submit payments in advance. The Superintendent or designee shall
maintain a system for accurately recording payments received and tracking meals provided to
each student.

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf.3552 - Summer Meal Program)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

At the beginning of the school year. and whenever a student enrolls during the school year,

parents/guardians shall be notified of the district's meal payment policies and encouraged to
p..puy fãr meals whenever possible. The Superintendent or designee shall communicate the

district's meal payment policies thlough mutiipte methods, including, but not limited to:

1. Explaining the meal charge policy within registration materials provided io
parentslguardians at the start of the school'year

2. lncluding the policy in print versions of student handbooks, if provided to
parents/guardians annually

3. Providing the policy whenever parents/guardiani áre notified regarding the application
procèss for free and reduced-price meals, such as in the distribution of applications at the start of
the sOhool:year

4. Posting the policy on the district's web site

5. Establishing a system to notifli parents/guardians when a student's meal payment account
has a low or tregative balance

(cf. 11 13 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf . 51 45.6 - Parental.Notifications)

Unpaid and Delinquent Meal Charges

Students and their parents/guardians shall be notified whenever their account has a æro negative

1



AR 3ss1(b)
balance. 'Whenever 

a student's account has an unpaid balance of $25 or more, parents/guardians

shall be notified in writing that full payment is due within seven school days from the date of the
notice.

In cases'of

The district's efforts to collect debt shall be consistent with district policies and proceduiei,
California Depafiment of Education lCnE¡ guidance, and2 CFR 200.426.The district shall not
spend more than the actual debt owed in efforts to recover unpaid meal charges.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the efforls made to collect unpaid meal

charges and, if applicable, frnancial documentation showing when the unpaid meal balance has

become an operating loss,

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Any pa¡'rnents made to a student's food service account shall, if not used within the school

be ðairied over into the next school y.ur or be refunded to the student's parents/guardians.

In order to avoid potential misuse of a student's food service account by someone other than the
student in whose name the account has been established, the Superintendent or designee shall
verify a student's identity when setting up the account and when charging any meal to the

account. The Superintendent or designee shall investigate any claim that a bill does not belong to
a student or is inaccurate, shall not require a student to pay a bill that appears to be the result of
identity theft, and shall open a new account with a new account number for a student who
appears to be the subject of identity theft.

Reimbursement Clarms

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the number of meals served each day
by school site and by category of free, reduced-price, and full-price meals. The Superintendent
or designee shall submit reimbursement claims for school meals to the CDE using the online
Child Nutrition Information and Payment System.

2



AR 3551(c)
Cafeteria Fund

All proceeds from food sales and other services offered by the cafeteria shall be deposited in the
cafeteria fund as provided by law. The income and expenditures of any cafeteria revolving
account established by the Board of Trustees shall be recorded as income and expenditures of the
cafeteria fund. (Education Code 38090, 38091,)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

The cafeteria fund shall be used only for those expenditures authorized by the Board as

necessary for the operation of school cafeterias in accordance with Education Code 3 8100-

38103, 2 CFR Þa* ZOO',Àþiø¿ialir1ftæ5. and the California School Accounting Manual. an+

Any charges to, or transfers from, a food service program shall be dated and accompanied by a
written explanation of the expenditure's purpose and basis. (Education Code 38101)

(cf. 31 10 - Transfer ofFunds)

Indirect costs charged to the food service program shall be based on either the district's prior year
indirect cost rate or the statewide ayerage approved indirect cost rate for the second prior fiscal
year, whichever is less. (Education Code 38101)

Net cash resources in the nonprofit school food service shall not exceed three months average
expenditures. (2 CFR 210.14)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Foods

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that foods received through the U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA) are handled, stored, and distributed in facilities which: (7 CFR 250.14)

Are sanitary and free from rodent, bird, insect, and other animal infestation

Safeguard foods against theft, spoilage, and other loss

Maintain foods at proper storage temperatures

Store foods off the floor in a manner to allow for adequate ventilation

Take other protective measures as may be necessary

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain inventories of USDA foods in accordance with 7

CFR 250.59 and CDE procedures, and shall ensure that foods are used before their expiration
dates.

1

2

J

4

5

3



AR 3551(d)
USÐz\ feeds shall be used in seheel lunehes as far as praetieable; but alse rnay be used in ether
nonprofiË{ood serviee

the feed serviee and to ether sehsol.staft and training in nutritien; healtlr; feed serviee; er

USDA

Contracts with Outside Services

The term of any contract for food service management or consulting services shall not exceed
one year. Any renewal of the contract or fufther requests for proposals to provide such services
shall be considered on a year-to-year basis. (Education Code 45103.5;7 CFR 210.16)

Any contract for management of the food service operation shall be approved by CDE and
comply with the conditions in Education Code 49554 and 7 CFR 210.16 as applicable. The
district shall retain control of the quality, extent, and general nature of its food services,
including prices to be charged to students for meals, and shall monitor the food service operation
through periodic on-site visits. The district shall not enter into a contract with a food service
company to provide ala carte food services only, unless the company agrees to offer free,
reduced-price, and full-price reimbursable meals to all eligible students. (Education Code 49554;
42 USC 1758;7 CFR 210.16)

Any contract for consulting services shall not result in the supervision of food service classified
staff by the management consultant, nor shall it result in the elimination of any food service
classified staff or position or have any adverse effect on the wages, benefits, or other terms and
conditions of employment of classified food service staff or positions. All persons providing
consulting services shall be subject to applicable employment conditions related to health and
safety as listed in Education Code 45103.5. (Education Code 45103.5)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf.3515.6 - Criminal Background Checks for Contractors)
(cf. 3600 - Consultants)
(cf. 41 12.414212.414312.4 - Health Examinations)
(cf.4212 - Appointments and Conditions of Employment)

Regulation
approved:

WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
June26,2014 Quarlz Hill, California

4



\Mestside fjnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
General Obligation Bonds

Facilities BP 72r4(a)

The BoarèoÊTrtntees desires te previde adequate faeilities in erder to er*ranee stndent learning

i

The Governing+.eard Board of Trustees recognizes that school faciiities are at-t éssential
compohent of the educational prograll and that ,lhg Board'has.a'¡esponsio'i1ity to' ens,we thal the
districtls facilities needs are meI in'the mostcost-effectivemaryrqt{ ossible-,. þen the Board
determines that it is in the best interest of district students, it may order an election on the
question of whether bonds shall be issued to pay for school faciiities.

(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)
(cf.7110 - Facilities Master Plan)
(cf.7210 - Facilities Financing)

The Beard shall determinc the apprepriate size ef the bend in aeeerdanee rvith law,

The,Board's decision to order a bond,election, as

appropriate amount, timing, and structuré of
the district's debt management policy.

(c,f.34:10 - Debt Issuance and Management)

the bond,issuânce, :shall be

Before ordering a bond election,lhe Board,shall'obtainrqasonable and inforryed projeetions of
assessed valuations that take into consideration projections of assessed property valuations made
by the county assessor. (Education Code 15100)

'When 
any project to be funded by bonds will require state matching funds for any phase of the

project, the ballot for the bond measure shall include a statement as specified in Education Code
15122.5, advising voters that, because the project is subject to approval of state matching funds,
passage of the bond measure is not a guarantee that the project will be completed. (Education
Code 15122.5)

Bonds Requiring 55 Percent Approval by Local Voters

The Board may decide to pursue the authorization and issuance of bonds by approval of 55

percent majority of the voters pursuant to Article 134, Section i(b)(3) and Article 16, Section
18(b) of the California Constitution. If two-thirds of the Board agrees to such an election, the

t



BP 7214(b)
Board shall vote to adopt a resolution to incur bonded indebtedness if approved by a 55 percent
majority of the voters. (Education Code 15266)

(cf.9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

The bond election may only be ordered at aprimary or general election, a statewide special
election, or a regularly scheduled local election at which all of the electors of the s€hoo+ district
are entitled to vote. (Education Code 15266)

Bonded indebtedness incurred by the district shall be used only for the construction,
reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of school facilities, including the furnishing and

equipping of school facilities, or the acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities and
the refunding of any outstanding debt issuance used for the purposes specified in items #1-2
above. (California Constitution Article 134, Section 1(b)(3) and 1(b)(3)(A))

The proposition approved by the voters shall include the following accountability requirements
(California Constitution Arlicle l3A, Section 1(b)(3))

1. A+c$+irc{î€n+ Certification that proceeds from the sale of the bonds be used only for the
purposes specif,red above, and
not for any other purposes including teacher and administrative salaries and other school
operating expenses

2. A list of specific school fâeili+y facilities projects to be funded and certification that the
Board has evaluated safety, class size reduction, and information technology needs in developing
that list

(cf . 0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 6151 - Class Size)

3. A requirement that the Board conduct an annual, independent performance audit to
ensure that the funds have been expended only on the specific projects listed

4. A requirement that the Board conduct an annual, independent financial audit of the
proceeds from the sale ofthe bonds until all ofthose proceeds have been expended for the school
facilities projects

If a district general obligation bond requiring a 55 percent majority is approved by the voters, the
Board shall appoint an independent citizens' ad¡*is€ry oversight committee to inform the public
concerning the expenditure of bond revenues as specified in Education Code 15278 and the
accompanying administrative regulation. This committee shall be appointed within 60 days of
the date that the Board enters the election results in its minutes pursuant to Education Code
15274. (Education Code 15278)

2



BP 7214(c)
(cf.1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 9324 - Minutes and Recordings)

The Superintendent or designee- shall ensure that the annual, independent performance and

financial audits eendr+e+ed required pursuant to items #3 and#4 above are issued in accordance
with the U.S. Comptroller General's Government Auditing Standards. He/she shall submit the
audits to the citizens' oversight committee by March 3 1 of each year. (Education Code 15286)

The Board shall provide the citizens' oversight committee with responses to all findings,
recommendations, and concerns addressed in the performance and financial audits within three
months of receiving the audits. (Education Code 15280)

The Board may disband the citizens'oversight committee when the committee has completed its
fevieú ofthe final performance,and fináicial áudits.

Bonds Requiring 66.67 Percent Approval by Local Voters

The Board may decide to pursue the authorization and issuance of bonds by approval of 66.67
percent majority of the voters pursuant to Education Code 15 100 and Article 134, Section
1 (bX2) of the California Constitution. If a maj ority of the Board agrees to such an election, or
upon a petition of the majority of the qualified electors residing in the district, the Board shall
adopt a resolution ordering an election on the question of whether to incur bonded indebtedness
if approved by a 66 .67 percent maj ority of the voters. (Education Code 1 5 1 00)

The bond election may be ordered to occur on any Tuesday, except a Tuesday that is a state

holiday or the day before or after a state holiday, is within 45 days before or after a statewide
election unless conducted at the same time as the statewide election, or is an established election
date pursuant to Elections Code 1000 or 1500. (Education Code 15101)

Subject to limits specified in Aticle l3A, Section 1 ôf the California Constitution, Bbonds shall
be sold to raise money for the following purposes: (Education Code 15100)

Purchasing school lots

Building or purchasing school buildings

3. Making alterations or additions to school building(s) other than as may be necessary for
current maintenance. operation. or repairs

4. Repairing, restoring, or rebuilding any school building damaged, injured, or destroyed by
fire or other public calamity

5. Supplying school buildings and grounds with furniture, equipment, or necessary
apparatus of a permanent nature

1

2

3



8

9

BP 72r4(d)
6. Permanently improving school grounds

7 . Refunding any outstanding valid indebtedness of the district, evidenced by bonds or state

school building aid loans

Carrying out sewer or drain projects or purposes authorized in Education Code 17577

Purchasing school buses with a useful life of at least 20 years

10. Demolishing or razing any school building with the intent to replace it with another
school building, whether in the same location or in any other location

Except for refunding any outstanding indebtedness, any of the purposes listed above may be

united and voted upon as a single proposition by order of the Board and entered into the minutes.
(Education Code 15100)

nistriets tha+h+ve ha
law to appeint a eit

The Board may appoint a citizens' oversight committee to review and report to the Board and the
public as to whether the expenditure of bond revenues complies with the intended purposes of
the bond.

Certificate of Results

If the certificate of election results received by the Board shows that the appropriate majority of
the voters is in favor of issuing the bonds, the Board shall record that fact in its minutes. The

Board shall then certify to the County Board of Supervisors all proceedings it had in connection
with the election results. (Education Code 15124,15274)

Resolutions Regarding Sale of Bonds

Following passage of the bond measure by the appropriate majority of voters, the Board shall
pass a resolution directing the issuance and sale of bonds. In accordance with law, Tthe
resolution shall prescribe the total amount of bonds to be sold and may also prescribe the
maximum acceptable interest rate, not to exceed eight percent, and the time(s) when the whole or
any part of the principal of the bonds shall be payable, (Education Code 15140; Government
Code 53508.6)

In passing the resolution, the Board shall consider each available funding instrument, including,
but not limited to, the costs associated with each and their relative suitability for the project to be

financed.

Prior to the sale of bonds, the Board shall diselosq place as an agenda item at a public meeting;

4



BP 72r4(e)
ei+hc+in ând ad@ãi.¡arr,af tne bond issuance resolution, ot in a separate resolution, diSclosùreqr

of the available funding instruments, the costs and suitability of each, and all of the following
information: (Education Code 15146; Government Code 53508.9)

i. Express approval of the method of sale (i.e., competitive, negotiated, or hybrid)

2. Statement of the reasons for the method of sale selected

3. Disclosure of the identity of the bond counsel, and the identities of the bond underwriter
and the financial adviser if either or both are utilized for the sale, unless these individuals have
not been selected at the time the resolution is adopted, in which case the Board shall disclose
their identities at the public meeting occurring after they have been selected

4. Estimates of the costs associated with the bond issuance, including, but not limited to,
bond counsel and financial advisor fees, printing costs, rating agency fees, underwriting fees, and

other miscellaneous costs and expenses of issuing the bonds

When the sale involves bonds that allow for the compounding of interest, such as a capital
appreciation bond (CAB), the resolution to be adopted by the Board shall include items #1-4
above and as weli as the fìnancing term and time of maturity, repayment ratio, and the estimated
change in the assessed value of taxable property within the district over the term of the bonds

. The resolution shall be publicly
noticed on at least two consecutive meeting agendas, first as an information item and second as

an action item. The agendas shall identify that bonds that allow for the compounding of interest
are proposed. (Education Code 15146)

Prior to adopting a resolution for the sale of bonds that allow for the compounding of interest, the
Board shall be presented with the following: (Education Code 15146)

1. An analysis containing the total overall cost of the bonds that allow for the compounding
of interest

A comparison to the overall cost of current interest bonds

The reason bonds that allow for the compounding of interest are being recommended

4. A copy of the disclosure made by the underwriter in compliance with Rule G-17 adopted

by the federal Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board

At least 30 days prior to the sale of any debt issue, the Superintendent or designee shall su6mit a

report of the proposed issuance to'the CáliforniaÐebt and Investment Advisory Commission
(CDIAC). (Government Code 8855)

After the sale, the Board shall be presented with the actual issuance cost information and shall
disclose that information at the Board's next scheduled meeting. The Board shall ensure that an

2

1J

5



BP 7214(Ð
itemized summary of the costs of the bond sale and all necessary information and repor-ts

regarding the sale are submitted to the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission.
(Education Code 15146; Government Code 53509.5)

Bond Anticipation Notes

Whenever the Board determines thatit is in the best interest of the district, itmay, by resolution,
issue a bond anticipation note, on a negotiated or competitive-bid basis, to raise funds that shall
be used only for a purpose authorized by a bond that has been approved by the voters of the
district in accordance with law. (Education Code 15150)

Payment of principal and interest on any bond anticipation note shall be made at note maturity,
not to exceed five years, from the proceeds derived from the sale of the bond in anticipation of
which that note was originally issued or from any other source lawfully available for that
purpose, including state grants. Interest payments may also be made from such sources.

However, interest payments may be made periodically and prior to note maturity from an

increased property tax if the following conditions are met: (Education Code 15150)

1. A resolution of the Board authorizes the properly tax for that purpose.

2. The principal amount of the bond anticipation note does not exceed the remaining
principal amount of the authorized but unissued bonds.

The netes A bo¡d ariticiúãtión¡ótê may be issued only if the tax rate levied to pay interest on the
notes periedieaþ would not cause the district to exceed the tax rate limitations set forth in
Education Code 15268 or 15270, as applicable.

Deposit of Bond Proceeds

With regald to general obligation bonds, the district shall invest new money bond proceeds in the
couqly treasurypôol as reqìijredbyr.law.. (Education Code 15146)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
1054 Use of district property, campaign purposes
I5I00-I5254 Bonds for school districts and community college districts
15264-15288 Strict Accountability in Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000
17577 Sewers and drains
47614 Charter school facilities
ELECTIONS CODE
324 General election
328 Local election
341 Primary election

6



BP 72raE)
348 Regular election
356 Special election
357 Statewide election
I 302 Seheeldis+rie+ Local election
I5372 Elections official certificate
W
1090-1099 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers
II25-1129 Incompatible activities
8855 California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission
53506-53509.5 General obligation bonds
53580-53595.5 Bonds
54952 Definition of legislative body, Brown Act
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION
Article 134, Section 1 Tax limitation
Article 16, Section 18 Debt limit
CoDÈ oF FEDERAL REGùLÁfroNS, TrrLE r 7

240.10b-j Prohibition against fraud or deceit
240.15c2-12 Municipal securities disclosure
COURT DECISIONS
San Lorenzo Valley Community Advocates for Responsible Education v. San Lorenzo Valley
Unified School District (2006) 139 Cal.App.4th 1356
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
ll ops.Cat Àtiv cen. ia (iote¡
88 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 46 (2005)
87 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 157 (2004)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
California's Challenge: Adequately Funding Education in the 21st Century. December 2015
Bond Sales - Questions and Considerations for Districts, Governance Brief, December 2012
Legal Guidelines: Use of Public Resources for Ballot Measures and Candidates, Fact Sheet,
Fe 20tr

WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission: http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/cdiac
California Department of Education: http ://www.cde. ca. gov
California Office of Public School Construction: http://www.opsc.dgs.ca.gov
G ouerrunent Financè Offi cers Associ atio n : lrttp ://www. gfoa. org

7



BP 72r4(h)
Board,,rElectronic

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: ApriI2,20I3 Quartz Hill, California
revised: August 5,2014

8


